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STATE OF OHIO, ex rel., : Case No. 03-1572
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APPLICATION FOR LEAVE TO FILE THE ATTACHED VALID COMPLAINT IN
MANDAMUS AND/OR IN PROCEDENDO WITH AFFIDAVIT AND PRAECIPE IN
THIS COURT, INSTANTER
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On September 24, 2004, this Court declared Gregory T. Howard, pro-se, a
vexatious litigator pursuant to ‘5 Ct. Prac. R. XIV, Section 5(B). Accordingly, Howard
must obtain leave of this Court to institute any proceeding, continue any proceeding he
instituted, or make any application in this Court. The time for filing an appeal from
Judge Bender’s January 11, 2006 orders has long ago expired. Based upon the factual or

legal basis, the facts or laws for the Appellant claims made herein and incorporated by

reference, Appellant respectfully requests this Honorable Court to permit him leave of




Court to file the attached valid Ohio Civil Rule 8, S. Ct. Prac. R. X Complaint in
Mandamus and/or in Procedendo with Affidavit and Praecipe in this Court, fnstanter,
against the multipte named Respondents in that action, on the reasonable grounds
outlined below.,

Under R.C. Chapter 2731, a former employer, former spouse, attorneys, state
agencies, instrumentalities, state officers, judicial officers and a person can be
respondents in original actions in the State Ohio Supreme Court wherein a party can ask a
court of proper jurisdiction to compel the performance of an act which the law
specifically enjoins as a duty resulting from their office, etc. 8. Ct. Prac. R. X,
Accordingly, the Clerk of this Court should assign a new case number to the attached
document so that Appellant can assert a new lawsuit, without filing fees established by
this Court and the caption of that attached complaint should henceforth read as follows:
“State of Ohio, ex rel. Gregory T. Howard v. Supreme Court of Oh::o, et al.,” pursuant to
R.C.2731.01 and R.C. 2731.04 based upon this reasonable ground(s).

Furthermore, the Appellant is suggesting that the Court enforce R.C. Chapter
2731 and other applicable legal provisions as to his rights to due process of law or to
equal protection of the law as afforded by the First and Fourteenth Amendments to the
U.8. Constitution and pursuant to Ohio Constitution, Article IV, §2 (B)(1)(b), and Ohio
Constitution, Article 1, §16. Accordingly, the Appellant-Relator would like to see some
consequence for the Respondents misconduct and further requests that his complaint be
enforced and such other relief as may be deemed proper and just. Moreover, this is
rcasonable grounds for permitting Appellant leave of Court to file the attached valid Ohio

Civil Rule 8, S. Ct. Prac. R. X Complaint in Mandamus and/or in Procedendo with
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Affidavit and Praecipe in this Court, Instanter, against the multiple named Respondents
in that action as well.

Under R.C. Chapter 4123. when an “employer goes away, it then becomes the
responsibility of the Workers” Compensation fund to pay any benefits to or on behalf of
the Claimant.” See, Transcript of Proceedings filed in this Case from the November 29,
2005 contempt proceedings against the Appellant at page 12:1-7. The Claimant-
Appellant was not an employee of Spartan Stores and he was terminated by Seaway Food
Town, Inc., on March 25, 1999 before Spartan Stores purchased Food Town in August of
2000 and before he filed his appeal in the above captioned action on Septernber 2, 2003,
Id. at page 22:14-25. Therefore, the Appellant is suggesting that the Court enforce R.C.
Chapter 4123 and other applicable legal provisions as to his rights to participate in the
Workers” Compensation fund and to his rights to due process of law or to equal
protection of the law as afforded by the First and Fourteenth Amendments to the U.S.
Constitution and pursuant to Ohio Constitution, Article IV, §2 (B)1)(b), and Ohio
Constitution, Article 1, §16. Accordingly, the Appellant-Relator would like to see some
consequence for the Respondents misconduct and further requests that his complaint be
enforced and such other relief as may be deemed proper and just. Moreover, this is
rcasonable grounds for permitting Appelant leave of Court to file the attached valid Ohio
Civil Rule 8, S. Ct. Prac. R. X Complaint in Mandamus and/or in Procedendo with
Alfidavit and Praccipe in this Court, /nstanter, against the multiple named Respondents
in that action as well.

Contemporaneously herewith in the accompanying complaint with affidavit which

the Appellant asks this Court to approve, the Appellant as before represents to this Court
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that his source of income is disability and that he is indigent. Sce, Transcript of
Proceedings filed in this Case from the November 29, 2005 contempt proceedings against
the Appellant at page 14:1-3. Moreover, this is reasonable grounds for permitting
Appellant leave of Court to file the attached valid Ohio Civil Rule 8, §. Ct. Prac. R. X
Complaint in Mandamus and/or in Procedendo with Affidavit and Praecipe in this Court,
Instanter, against the multiple named Respondents in that action as well.

Furthermore, the Appellant is suggesting that the Court enforce R.C. Chapter
2731 and other applicable legal provisions as to his rights to costs in regards to his
previous causes of action, and his rights to due process of law or to equal protcctiﬁn of
the law as afforded by the First and Fourteenth Amendments to the U.S. Constitution and
pursuant to Ohio Constitution, Article I'V, §2 (B)(1)(b), and Ohio Constitution, Article 1,
§16. On November 29, 2005, this Court conducted a contempt proceeding on its October
20, 2005 order finding the Appellant to be in contempt. At that hearing, Appellant and
Mr. Barnes testified.

Mr. Barnes testified that “***Our calculation based on the courts in which those
causes of action were filed was $39,000-plus***.” See, Transcript of Proceedings filed in
this Case from the November 29, 2005 contempt proceedings against the Appellant at
page [3:13-15. The Court would have nowreason to disbelieve Mr. Barnes, so the Court
must enforce R.C. Chapter 2731 and other applicable legal provisions as to his rights to
costs in regards to his previous causes of action, etc., and thus must issue an
extraordinary writ compelling multiple named Respondents to pay the costs of $39,000-
plus. Moreover, this is reasonable grounds for permitting Appellant leave of Court to file

the attached valid Ohio Civil Rule 8, S. Ct. Prac. R. X Complaint in Mandamus and/or in
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Procedendo with Afﬁdavit and Praccipe in this Court, /nstanter, against the multiple
named Respondents in that action as well.

Also, R.C. 2921.45, prohibits state agencies, instrumentalities, state officers, and
judicial officers from knowingly depriving, or conspiring, or aftempting to deprive a
person of a constitutional or statutory right. Furthermore, whosoever violates R.C.
2921.45 is guilty of interfering with civil rights, a misdemeanor of the first degree. R.C.
2921.45.

The facts and issues in the proposed case emanates from a deprivation of the
Appellants rights to Due Process of Law as guaranteed by First and Fourteenth
Amendments to the United States Constitution, the Ohio Constitution and his statutory
rights violations all of which were violated by the Respondents therein. Allowing this
proposed case would work to determine the questions whether the law, prohibits state
agencies, instrumentalities, state officers, and judicial officers from knowingly depriving,
or conspiring, or attempting to deprive a person of a constitutional or statutory right.
Furthermore, it would work to determine whether whosoever violates R.C. 2921.45 is
guilty of interfering with a person civil rights, and whether that is a misdemeanor of the
first degree. R.C. 2921.45(A)/(B) and 42 U.S.C. §1983. Finally, it would work to
determine whether the named Respondents may be compelled to pay $27,519,203.43
together with interest and other applicable costs as allowed by law and to perform other
acts which the law specifically enjoins as a duty resulting from their office, ete.

Moreover, this is reasonable grounds for permitting Appellant leave of Court to

file the attached valid Ohio Civil Rule 8, S. Ct. Prac. R. X Complaint in Mandamus
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and/or in Procedendo with Affidavit and Praecipe in this Court, /nstanter, against the
multiple named Respondents in that action as well.

Lastly, Appellant filed a Complaint with the Federal Trade Commission Ref. No.
10651814. As a result, the Federal Trade Commission issued a response that there arc
“many state laws that deal with thé subject” of safeguarding a consumer privacy rights, if
a person believes that their privacy rights have been “violated™ they should also check
with their local enforcement agencies to determine what action they can take. A copy of
that correspondence is attached as Exhibit *“1™ and incorporated by reference. As set
forth in that correspondence the Appcllant is checking w.ith this Court to enforce R.C.
1347.10(A) which deals with the subject of invasion of his privacy rights as violated by
Eastman & Smith in January of 2007 & R.C. Chapter 2731 and other applicable legal
provisions as to his rights to due process of law or to equal protection of the laws as
afforded by the First and Fourteenth Amendments to the U.S. Constitution and pursuant
to Ohio Constitution, Article IV, §2 (B)(1){(b), and Ohio Constitution, Article 1, §16.

Moreover, this is reasonable grounds for permitting Appellant leave of Court to
file the attached valid Ohio Civil Rule 8, S. Ct. Prac. R. X Complaint in Mandamus
and/or in Procedendo with Affidavit and Praecipe in this Court, Instanter, against the
multiple named Respondents in that action as well. Accordingly, for this Court to deny
the Appellant the right to bring the attached original action for a writ of mandamus or
procedendo would be a violation R.C. 2921.45(A)/(B) and 42 U.S.C. §1983 and
constitute interfering with Appellant’s civil rights, and result in a misdemeanor of the

first degree in violation of R.C. 2921.45(A)/(B) and 42 U.S.C. §1983.
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Because this application for lcave is well-grounded in fact or law, is warranted
under existing law, and can be supported by a good faith argument for an extension,
modification, or reversal of existing law and is not an abuse of process and there are
reasonable grounds for the proceedings or application, the Court must grant Appellant
leave to proceed, as a matter of law,

Moreover, this is reasonable grounds for permitting Appellant leave of Court to
file the attached valid Ohio Civil Rule 8, 8. Ct. Prac. R. X Complaint in Mandamus
and/or in Procedendo with Affidavit and Praecipe in this Court, Instanter, against the
multiple named Respondents in that action as well. As evidenced by the Application’s
Proof of Service, Appellant has served Eastman & Smith, Ltd., the Assistant Attorney -
General, the Governor of the State of Ohio, the Attorney General, the Federal Trade
Commission, and Judge Bender of the Franklin County Court of Common Pleas.
Accordingly, if this Honorable Court were to deny this action or this action were not to
successfully lead to enforcement of actions in the underlying action, the Appellant is
suggesting that the Federal Trade Commission enforce 42 U.S.C. §1983 and other
app_licable legal provisions as to his rights to costs in regards to his previous causes of
action, and his rights to privacy, to due process of law or to equal protection of the law as
afforded Article III §1§2 and by the First and Tourteenth Amendments to the U.S.
Constitution, and pursuant to Ohio Constitution, Article IV, §2 (B)(1)(b), and Ohio
Constilution, Article 1, §16.

WHEREFORE, for all of the foregoing reasons Appellant respectfully requests
that this Court permit him to file instanter the attached valid Ohio Civil Rule 8, S. Ct.

Prac. R. X Complaint in Mandamus and/or in Procedendo with Affidavit and Praecipe in
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this Court, Instanter, against the multiple named Respondents in that action, pursuant to

R.C. Chapter 2731 and other applicable legal provisions.

Respectfully submiged,
ﬂ"‘\j / J—

GregoryT. Howard

P.O. Box 3096

Toledo, Ohio 43607-0096
Telephone: (419) 450-3408

Relator-Appellant, Pro-se

PROQF OF SERVICE

This is to certify that a copy of the foregoing of Gregory T. Howard was sent via
ordinary U.8. Mail this 21% day of May, 2007 to:

Eastman & Smith, Ltd.

C/O Thomas A. Dixon, Esq.
One Seagate, 24™ Floor
Toledo, Ohio 43699-0032

Governor Ted Strickland
77 High Street, 30™ Floor
Columbus, Ohio 43215-6117

The Federal Trade Commission:
Privacy-Steering-Committee
Federal-Trade-Commission
600-Pennsylvania-Avenne N.W.

Washington,DC-20580

Ohio Attorney General Office
Shawn M. Wollam, Esq.

150 East Gay Street, 22" Floor
Columbus, Ohio 43215

The Ohio Attorney General Chief of
Chief Counsel Staff-Atty Carney
State Office Tower

30 East Broad Street, 17" Floor
Columbus, Ohio 43266-0410

Judge John F. Bender
Fax: (614) 462-2462

Attn: Deputy Director, Office of the Executive Director

Re: Eastman & Smith, et al.

State of Ohio Office of the Attorney General Complaint #: 327061 & 330421
Federal Trade Commission Complaint # 10010756 & 10299071

Comptroller of the Currency #685430

D

Gregory T. Howard
Appellant-Claimant, pro-se
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subject: Responga to your complaint Ref Mo, 10651814
fou hwrdgrgry@yahoe.com

From: COMPLAINT@FTC.GOV

Thank you for visiting the FTC's web page and for using cur NEW
electronic Talk To Us form. Here's what happened to your information after
you sent it to us:

One of our consumer counselors reviewed the information you sent
us. If it was related to the FTC's law enforcement respensibilities, we
entered it into cur shared law enforcement data system. We share this
data system with law enforcement agencies throughout the United States
and Canada. Attached is your electronic response, which includes your
reference number. Any enclosures can be found at www.FTC.GOV under the
News Releases, Publications, Speeches option,

Information from consumers like you helps Federal, State and Local
authorities investigate possible illegal practices and enforce our
laws. Someone from the Federal Trade Commission or ancther law enforcement
agency may contact you il they need additional informaticn ko help them
in an investigation.

Thank you for using our Talk To Us form, and please continue to use
the FTC's web page, www.ftc.gov, to get free information to help vou
avoid costly consumer problems.

Attachments

response.txt (7k) | 1
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response[1]

May
15, 2007
Gregory Howard
P.0O. Box 3096
Toledo, OH 43607
Re: FTC

Ref. No. 10651814

Dear Gregory Howard:

This is in response to your complaint concerning an invasion of your
privacy. Privacy is a fundamental right. Advances in computer and
telecommunications technology, a11owin? unscrupulous people access to personal
information, has become a problem we all must worry about. The federal government
has implemented a number of laws and rules for the sole purpese of Timiting access
to non public information and protecting citizen's rights to privacy. 1Included in
theése are: provisions under the Fair Credit reporting Act, the children's oOnline
privacy Protection Act, the Telephone Consumer Protection Act and the Telemarketing
sales Rule., There may also be local state Tegislation addressin ¥our compiaint.
we hope that this Tetter, briefly summarizing some of the federal legislation
- deating with privacy concerns, will answer your question,

The Fajr Credit Reporting Act (FCRA) deals with the practices of
organizations who prepare or reguest credit reports, or volunteer data to credit
reporting agencies. Credit reports contain private financial information and the
Act is designed to 1imit its dissemination. uUnder the Act, credit reporting
agencies can only issue a consumer credit report if they reasonably believe that the
person requesting the report has a legitimate business need for the information that
- jnvolves a businaess transaction with the consumer. All reports containing medical

information must be consented to by the consumer. Knowin ?y or willfully obtaining
congumﬁr credit infermation under false pretenses can lead to a fine, imprisonment,
or both.

The FCRA also allows "opt out" programs. These allow consumers to exclude
their name from J]ists that credit reporting agencies frequently provide to credit
card and insurance companies. Consumers may remove their name from these lists by
either calling the credit reporting agencies or filling out the bureau's "opt out"
form, calling will remove your name and address from the 1ist for two years,
filling out an "opt out” form will remove your name permanently. Below are a 1ist
of the three major credit reporting agencies with their toll1-free phone number:

Equifax

P.0. Box 720241
Atlanta, GA 30374
(800} 685-1111

Experian

P.O. Box 949
Allen, TX 75013
(800) 682-7654

Trans union

760 west Sproul Road

P.0O. Box

springfield, PA 19064-0390
(800} 916-8800

. Consumer financial data is also protected by Taws targeting other financial
institutions.  Effective this November, the Gramm-Leach-Bliley Act will require
that institutions like finance companies, mortgage lenders, and check cashing

Page 1




) ) response[1] ) .
companies must provide notice of their privacy policy to their customers. The Act
also limits the disclosure of this information to third parties.

The Consumer Telephone Protection Act and the Telemarketing Sales Rule both
protect a consumers privacy at home. Both include "Do Not Call" provisions. Under
these a consumer can ask to be taken off the list of a telemarketer. The
telemarketer must honor this request and stop calling the consumer. Continued
invasions of privacy made by the company through harassing telemarketing calls can
Tead to civil liability in state or federal court.

Consumers may also "opt out” of lists used by mass mailings advertisers and
telemarketers by contacting the Direct Marketing Association. This organization
offers the Mail and Te1emarket1n% Preference Services. These services allow a
conhsumer to reduce the amounts of mass mailings and telemarketing calls they receive
for five years. Many national companies belong to the DMA and contacting them
should drastically reduce the number of solicitations within three months.

pDirect marketing Asscciation
Mail Preference Service

PO Box 9008

Farmingdale, NY 11735-9008

pirect Marketing Association
Telephone Preference Service
PO Box 9014

Farmingdale, NY 11735-9014

Finally, another law dealing with telemarketing and direct mail advertisers
is the Drivers Privacy Protection Act. It allows states to only distribute personal
information to law enforcement officials, courts, government agencies, private
investigators, insurance underwriters and other similar businesses.

The Commission has been at the forefront of Internet privacy since its
inception. The commission has held multiple work shops, public forums and has
conducted numerous surveys and web surfs on the subject to determine the current
state of online privacy. 1In general, the Commissions position has been one in favor
of self regulation by the industry.

The Commission supports the view that all data collecting organizations and
web sites should provide a clear privacy policy. The Commission has taken action
against web sites which have used consumer infarmation in violation of their own
stated privacy policy under 0 5 of the FTC Act.

children's privacy is a more troublesome issue. The Commission is in
charge of implementing and administrating the children's online Privac¥ Protection
Act (COPPA). COPPA requires that commercial web sites that target children or are
known to be used by children must contain a clearly worded and prominent privacy
policy. Before the site can collect personal information from the child it must
contact the child's parent and receive verifiable, parental consent. The act also
requires sites to disp1a¥ contact information and make disclosures about any
dissemination of the collected information to third parties.

Many invasions of privacy and collection of a consumers personal information
may be a precursor to identity theft. In 1998 Congress enacted the Identity Theft
and Assumption Deterrence Act. This act makes it a federal crime when someone
"knowingly transfers or uses, without lawful authority, a means of identification of
another person with the intent to commit, or to aid or abet, any unlawful activity."

violations of the act are investigated by numerous federal agencies incTudin% the
U.S. postal Service and the FBI. If you feel that you have been the victim o
identity theft you can file a complaint with the FTC by contacting the FTC's
Identity Theft HotTline toll-free: 1-877-IDTHEFT (438-4338).

As you canh see, there are many federal laws and government agencies
Page 2




response[1]
safeguarding consumer privacy. There are also many state laws that deal with these
subjects. If you believe your privacy has been violated you should also check with
your local law enforcement agencies to determine what actions you can take.

Sincerely
yours,

consumer
Response Center
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IN THE

SUPREME COURT OF OHIO

State of Ohio, ex rel. Gregory T. Howard

P.O. Box 3096
Toledo, Ohio 43607-0096
Telephone: (419) 450-3408

Relator,
...VS_

Supreme Court of Ohio
65 South Front Street
8" Floor

Columbus, Ohio 43215

and

Franklin County Court of Common
Pleas, Ohio et al.

369 South High Street

Columbus, Ohio 43215

and

Franklin County Court of Appeals
Ohio, et al.

373 South High Street, 24™ Floor
Columbus, Ohio 43215

and

Eastman & Smith, Ltd.
One Seagate, 24" Floor
P.O. Box 10032

Toledo, Ohio 43699-0032
Telephone: (419) 241-6000

and
Industrial Commission of Ohio

30 West Spring Street
Columbus, Ohio 43215-2233
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Supreme Court of Ohio
Case No.

COMPLAINT IN MANDAMUS
AND/OR IN PROCEDENDO
WITH AFFIDAVIT AND
PRAECIPE

Franklin County Court of Common
Court Case No. 05-CVH-01-0398

and

Ohio State Supreme Court
Case No. 2003-1572

Bias or Prejudice

Bad Faith

Due Process Violations

Abuse of Discretion
Negligence

1" & 14™ Amendment Violations
Criminal Sanctions
Obstruction

Frivolous Conduct

Acts of Contempt of Court
Complicity

Attempt to Commit an Offence
Invasion of Privacy

Gregory T. Howard, Pro-se
P.O. Box 3096

Toledo, Ohio 43607-0096
Telephone: (419) 450-3408
Relator/Appellant




Telephone: (614) 466-6136
and

Ohio Bureau of Workers’
Compensation

30 West Spring Street
Columbus, Ohio 43215-2233
Telephone: (800) 644-6292
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COMPLAINT IN MANDAMUS AND/OR IN PROCEDENDO WITH AFFIDAVIT
AND PRAECIPE
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Now comes the Relator for his Complaint in Mandamus and/or in Procedendo
pursuant to the provisions of Ohio Revised Code, Chapter 2731 and other applicable legal
provisions and states the following to this Honorable Court and:

TO RESPONDENTS: COMPLAINT FOR CRIMINAL SANCTIONS, ET AL.

1. Relator Gregory T. Howard is an individual residing in the City of Toledo,
Ohio 43607. On September 24, 2004, the Respondent State Supreme Court of Ohio, on
May 10, 2005 and on January 11, 2006, the Respondent Franklin County Court of
Common Pleas of Ohio wrongfully declared Gregory T. Howard a vexatious litigator
pursuant to R.C. 2323.52 and/or S. Ct. Prac. R. XIV(5). The Court’s appearance docket
as of May 16, 2007, for the above-captioned case ﬁas been attached hereto as Exhibit 1
and incorporated by reference. (Sce list of vexatious litigators maintained at
http://www.sconet.state.oh.us/Clerk_of Court/vexatious/).

To the extent, the Relator claims that R.C. 2323.52((5) is unconstitutional as it

does not and did not apply to him when he filed his notice of appeal in Ohio Supreme

Court Case No. 2003-1572 because the Franklin County Court of Appcals knowingly
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violated his due process of law rights as set forth below. 42 U.S.C. §1983. The Lucas
County Court of Common Pleas order dated August 22, 2000 declaring the Relator a
vexatious litigator and lasting for a period of three years is attached hereto as Exhibit 2
and incorporated by reference. On August 26, 2003, the Respondent Franklin County
Court of Appeals granted final judgment against the Relator without considering the
merits of his lawfully filed claim for contempt of court against Eastman & Smith, et al.,
in Franklin County Court of Appeals; Case No. 97AP860. R.C. 2705.02(A).

Relator further claims that he was deprived of his rights to Due Process of Law as
guaranteed by First and Fourteenth Amendments to the United States Constitution and
that the Respondent Franklin County Court of Appeals knowingly violated its Judicial
Oath of Office when the Franklin County Court of Appeals granted final judgment
against the Relator without considering the merits of his lawfully filed claim for contempt
of court against Eastman & Smith, et al., in Franklin County Court of Appeals; Case No.
97AP860. R.C. 2921.45.

Relator also claims that he had a claimed appeal of right from that case which
originated in the Franklin County Court of Appeals of Ohio, pursuant to S. Ct. Prac. R.
H(1)(A), so as to justify invoking the Ohio State Supreme Court appeliate jurisdictioﬁ
over that case. Moréover, on October 31, 2003, this Court knowingly violated its Judicial
Oath of Office and wrongfuily granted the Respondents Motion to Dismiss Relator’s case
because Respondent Eastman & Smith fraudulently claimed to have represent Seaway
Food Town, Inc., with regard to the above-captioned matter when in fact Relator was not
an employee of Spartan Stores and that he was terminated by Seaway Food Town, Inc.,

on March 25, 1999 before Spartan Stores purchased Food Town in August of 2000 and




Seaway Food 'rown, Inc., lacked standing to challenge the validity of the appeal and on
the grounds outlined below. Lujan v. Defenders of Wildlife, 504 U.S. 555, 560 (1992)
(quotation marks omitted) .-

In irying to establish standing, the party generally “must assert his own legal
rights and interests, and cannot rest his defense to relief on the legal rights or interests of
third parties.” Warth v. Seldin, 422 U.S. 490, 499-500 (1975).  Seaway Food Town,
Inc., cannot satisfy these requirements. Consequently, Seaway Food Town, Inc., lacked
standing to assert a defense, including but not limited to, a motion to dismiss in
connection with the instant appeal in violation of R.C. 2323.51. Id. Accordingly, Relator
sustained an injury in fact from that action because Respondents Industrial Commission
of Chio, Administrator of the Bureau of Workers’ Compensation, and Seaway Food
Town, Inc., knowingly engaged in frivolous conduct in violation of R.C. 2323.51; R.C.
2705.02(A).and (B); and R.C. 2923.03 by filing the assertion of a defense, including but
not limited to a motion to dismiss in the Ohio Supreme Court Case No. 2003-1572. A
- copy éf this Court’s Judicial Oath of Office dated December 15, 2004, is attached hereto
as Exhibit 3 and incorporated by reference.

2. The First Amendment to the U.S. Constitution provides for a right to
petition the Government for a redress of grievances; and the Fourteenth Amendment to
the U.8. Constitution provides for a right to due process of law or to equal protection of
the laws. R.C. 2921.45(B) sets forth the penalty for any public official who knowingly
deprives, or conspires, or atlempts to deprive any person of a constitutional or statutory
right. Frivolous conduct is, in part, conduct that obviously serves to harass or maliciously

injure another party or conduct that is not warranted under existing law and cannot be




supported by a good faith argument for an extension, modification, or reversal of existing
law. R.C. 2323.51(A)2).

3. On or after September 15, 2003 and September 29, 2003, Respondents
Industrial Commission of Ohio, Administrator of the Bureau of Workers’ Compensation,
and Seaway Food Town, Inc., knowingly and ail without reasonable grounds or legal
basis engaged in frivolous conduct in violation of R.C. 2323.51; R.C. 2705.02(A) and
(B); and R.C. 2923.03 by filing the assertion of a defense, including but not limited to a
motion to dismiss, and its subsequent filings in the Ohio Supreme Court Case No. 2003-
1572,

In fact, Eastman & Smith failed to attend or appear in this Court on November 29,
2005, and give testiinony in the above-entitled case with regards to its representation of
Seaway Food Town, Inc., in these proceedings, its involvement with Seaway Food Town,
Inc., in these proceedings which Relator considers as possible contempt or possible
frivolous conduct and thus, the Court should have not excused Eastman & Smith from
further consideration for those matters. The Relator appeared as ordered by the Court.
As there is no basis in fact or law for their non-appearance, the Respondent Eastman &
Smith non-appearance for Seaway Food Town, Inc., can be for no other purpose than to
harass or maliciously injure Relator Gregory T. Howard. See proof of fact showing that
Eastman & Smith did not appear at hearing attached hereto as Exhibit 1 and incorporated
by reference.

On October 31, 2003, in violation of its Judicial Oath of Office the Respondent
Ohio Supreme Court granted final judgment in the Respondents favor without

considering the merits of Relator’s lawfully filed appeal of the Respondent Franklin




County Court of Appeals August 26, 2003, decision in Franklin County Court of
Appeals; Case No. 97AP860. (See Exhibit 3).

Relator further claims that he was deprived of his right to Due Process of Law as
guaranteed by First and Fourteenth Amendments to the United States Constitution when
the Respondent State Ohio Supreme Court knowingly failed to consider the merits of his
lawfully filed appeal of September 2, 2003. 1d.

On November 1, 2005, Relator filed an Application for Leave to file a motion to
recuse the Ohio Supreme Court, to file motion to reinstate the case, and request for
sanctions, Exhibit 1. On November 7, 20035, this Comrt filed an order involving Relator
in Case No. 2003-1572 granting leave to proceed file motion to recuse, to reinstate the
case, and request for sanctions. As of this date, the Court has not made any
determination about the merits of those motions, but should treat those motions as filed
on the date he made those requests.

R.C. 2323.52(D)(1) directs that “If a person who has been found tb be a vexatious
litigator under this section requests the court of appeals [Supreme Court of Ohio in this
case] to grant the person leave to proceed as described in division (F)2) of this section,
the period of time commencing with the filing with the court of an application for
issuance of an order granting leave to proceed and ending with the issuance of an order of
that nature shall not be computed as a part of an applicable period of limitations within
which the legal proceedings or application involved generally must be instituted or
made.” Accordingly, for all the above documented reasons, the Court should issue a writ
of mandamus determining the merits of the motion to recuse the Ohio Supreme Court,

motion to reinstate the case, and request for sanctions, vacate its order of December 14,




2005 and in a manner consistent with R.C. 2731.11 and other applicable legal provisions
and enter a new order that adjudicates all the motions that Relator has filed in this Court
and otherwise expunge the vexatious status as being invalid. R.C. 2323.52(G); Central
Ohio Transit Authority v. Timson (December 24, 1998), 132 Ohio App. 3d 41; 724 N.E.
2d 458; 1998 Ohio App. LEXIS 6268.

Consequently, the Courts orders must be vacated, as a matter of law and relief
must be granted from Orders made by Chief Justice Moyer as a result of the October 31,
2003 and subsequent Judgment Entries as there is no basis in fact or law for any of the
above filings, the Respondents Industrial Commission of Ohio, Administraior of .the
Bureau of Workers’ Compensation, and Seaway Food Town, Inc., can be for no other
purpose than to harass or maliciously injure Relator Gregory T. Howard.

Relator herein testifies or otherwise asserts that he has filed evidence that
demonstrate that he was not an employee of Spartan Stores and that he was terminated on
March 25, 1999, by Seaway Food Town, Inc., before Spartan Stores purchased Food
Town in August of 2000 with the Respondents Industrial Commission of Ohio,
Administrator of the Bureau of Workers® Compensation, and Seaway Food Town, Inc.,
and that Respondents Industrial Commission of Qhio, Administrator of the Bureau of
Workers” Compensation, and Seaway Food Town, Inc., knowingly conspired with each
other, without lawful authority, with intent to commit, or to aid or abet, in corrupt activity
in violation of R.C. 2923.01. A copy of a Jetter and accompanying documentation dated
May 15, 2007 is attached as Exhibit 4 and incorporated by reference, Consequently, this

Court should conduct a hearing in open court at which all Respondents named herein




shall be commanded to appear in this Court or attend and give testimony in the above-
entitled case under penaity of law.

4. That there are state laws that deal with these subject set forth in
paragraphs one through three of this Complaint; and Relator believes his right to Due
Process of Law as guaranteed by First and Fourteenth Amendments to the United States
Constitution or other rights have be;cn violated by the Respondents Industrial
Commission of Ohio, Administrator of the Bureau of Workers’ Compensation, and
Seaway Food Town, Inc., when the Respondents knowingly conspired with each other,
without lawful authority, with intent to commit, or to aid or abet, in corrupt activity as set
forth herein in violation of R.C. 2923.01. Consequently, Relator’s Complaint should be
sustained, as a matter of law, because the Relator has demonstrated that he is entitled to a
writ of mandamus and/or procedendo for all of the preceding reasons.

5. Oz; January 11, 2005, Relator brought an action against Respondent Ohio
State Supreme Court seeking $11,924,901.54 as a judgment against that Respondent,
asserting claims for “bias or prejudice, bad faith, due process violations, abuse of
discretion, negligence, criminal sanctions and 14™ Amendment violations” and stated that
the requested sum is “justly due and owing and demand has been made for. payment
thereof, but Defendant(s) (Respondent(s) herein) has neglected and refuses to pay the
sum ...” Plaintiff’s Complaint at p. 1. Under Ohio Civil Rule 8(A), a pleading is proper
when a party sets forth a claim for relief, which contains the following: (1) a short and
plain statement of the claim showing that the party is entitled to relicf, and (2) a demand

for judgment for the relief to which the party claims to be entitled.




In the instant matter, the Relator asserted short and plain statements showing that
he is entitled to the requested relief and demanded a judgment for relief for the recovery
of $11,924,901.54 as required by Ohio Civil Rule 8(A) and other applicable legal
provisions. Relator also asserted that the Respondent Ohio State Supreme Court had
engaged in egregious conduct in violation of R.C. 2739.01 when it crroneously published
or referred to Relator as a vexatious litigator in its August 27, 2004, motion to dismiss
filed in the Court of Claims of Ohio Case No. 2004-07743. Sce, Exhibit 2 and also see, a
copy of the Ohio Supreme Court’s Motion to Dismiss dated August 27, 2004, or proof of
facts that the defamatory m.ﬁttcr was published by the Respondent Ohio State Supreme
Court, which is attached as Exhibit 5 and incorporated by reference.

Under R.C. 2921.13, state instrumentalities and agencies can be named as
Defendants in the Court of Common Pleas. R.C. 2931.03 sets forth the jurisdiction of the
Court of Common Pleas. The cause of action or claims raised in Relator’s Complaint
filed in the Franklin County Court of Common Pleas Court Case No. 0SCVH-01-398
against the Supreme Court of Ohio or the Justices is cognizable in the Court of Common
Pleas because the Court of Claims of Ohio was without jurisdiction to grant the requested
relief of Relator in its Court and denied both Relator’s motion and amended motion to
show cause and request for sanctions. A copy of the Court of Claims order dated
November 12, 2004, is attached Exhibit 6 and incorporated by reference, R.C. 2921.13.
Accordingly, contrary to the Respondent Ohio State Supreme Court assertions, the
Franklin County Court of Common Pleas had subject matter jurisdiction over the claims

made by Relator against instrumentalities and agencies of the State, and the Relator had




stated a claim upon which relief can be granted against the Respondent Chio State
Supreme Court, and because of libel or slander. R.C. 2739.01.

On August 3, 2005, Relator {iled a “Notice of Lis Pendens,” claiming his
entitlement to a piece of real estate owned by the State of Ohio, the Respondent Franklin

County Court of Common Pleas ngver denied the Nofice of Lis Pendens. A copy of the

Notice of Lis Pendens is attached hereto as Exhibit 7 and incorporated by reference.
Accordingly, the Relator would like to see some consequence for the Respondents
misconduct and further requests that his complaint be enforced and such other relief as
may be deemed proper and just.

On August 2, 2005, based upon the facts disseminated to the State Ohio
Rchabilitation Services Commission by the Relator that he was going to file a
motion/appeal against the Judge for wrongfully ruling that he is a vexatious litigator, and
that he appealing this ruling to the Attorney General’s Office, the Governor’s Office, the
Legislature Office on this ruling as well, the State Ohio Rehabilitation Services
Commission explained to the Relator that due to the rulings of the Franklin County Court
of Common Pleas in May of 2005, that it “***cannot continue to support this goal due to
his not being employable in this field of paralegal.” Exhibit 7. (See list of cases against
the Attorney General’s Office, the Governor’s Office, the Legislature Office, et al.,
maintained, at http://www.cco.state.oh.us/scripts/ccco.wse/ws_civilcasesearch.r?mode
=2&lirstName=gregory& LastName=howard; Case Nos. C2004-07743 Howard v.

Supreme Court of Ohio Prayer amount of $10,424,646.54; Case No. €2004-10931,

Howard v. Indusirial Commission of Ohig Prayer amount of $904,146.27; Case No.

C2005-02541, Howard v. Disciplinarv Coungel, et al, Prayer amount of $400,000.00;
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Case No. C2005-03491, Howard v, the University of Toledo, et al. Prayer amount of

$17,165.00; and Case No. C2005-0488, Howard v. Office of the Governor, et al. Prayer

amount of $11,264,243.54).

Moreover, Relator’s Case Nos. C2004-10931, C2005-02541, C20_05-0349], and
C2005-0488 were improperly dismissed by the Court of Claims of Ohio because the
Relator was falsely alleged to be a vexatious litigator by the Respondent Ohio State
Supreme Court on August 27, 2004 in Case No. C2004-07743 in violation of R.C.
2921.13. See Exhibits 2 & 5 respectively. Consequently, this Court must grant final
judgment against the Respondents for the relief demanded in this Complaint for all of the
preceding reasons. Accordingly, the Relator would like to see some consequence for the
Respondents misconduct and further requests that his complaint be enforced and such
other relief as may be deemed proper and just.

7 Under R.C. 2731.11 if judgment in a proceeding for a writ of mandamus is
rendered for the Plaintiff, the Relator may recover the damages which he has sustained to
be ascertained by the court or a jury, or by a referee or master, as in a civil action, and
costs; a peremptory mandamus shall also be granted to him without delay; such recovery
of damages against a defendant is a bar to any other action upon such cause of action.
The Court of Claimg of Ohio business records on Cases Nos. C2004-10931
($904,146.27), C2005-02541 ($400,000.00); C2005-03491 ($17,165.00); and C2005-
0488 ($11,264,243.54) as of the date hereof the prayer amounts requested by the Relator
is $12,585,554.81, together with interest and other applicable costs as allowed by law.
Demand for payment of the just amount has been made more than thirty (30) days prior

hereto and payment for the amount due and owing has not been tendered. There is no
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record of any legitimate dispute by the Defendants-Respondents, Consequently, this
Court must pursuant to R.C. 2731.11 grant a final judgment for Rclator and against the
Respondents for the relief demanded in this Complaint without delay, as a matter of law,
as Relator has demonstrated or has established his claim or right to relief by clear and
convincing evidence that he is entitled to a peremptory writ of mandamus and that it must
be granted to him without delay for all of the preceding reasons. Accordingly, the
Relator would like to see some consequence for the Respondents misconduct and further
requests that his complaint be enforced and such other relief as may be deemed proper
and just.

Relator had every intention of completing his academic endeavor in paralegal
studies, but on May 10, 2005, January 11, 2006, the Franklin County Court of Common
Pleas and on September 24, 2004, the Ohio Supreme Court obstructed or impaired the
completion of that transaction by wrongfully concluding that the Relator is a vexatious
litigator. On September 30, 2005, the State Ohio Rehabilitation Services Commission
determined that the Relator was ineligible due to the rulings of the Franklin County Court
of Common Pleas in May of 2005, that it “***cannot continue to support this goal due to
his not being employable in this field of paralegal.” Exhibit 7. A copy of the State Ohio
Rehabilitation Services Commission determination dated September 30, 2005, is attached
hereto as Exhibit 8 and incorporated by reference,

On January 1, 1995, the Relator became permanently and totally disabled, as
certified by a physician. A copy of a Loan Discharge Application for Total and
Permanent Disability dated April 28, 2006, is attached hereto as Exhibit 9 and

incorporated by reference. After the date the Relator became permanently and totally
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disabled the Relator received Federal Student Aid assistance totaling in excess of $87,600
and Relator’s loans has been placed with an agency for collection. Further Relator has
incurred approximately $127.00 in medical expenses and Relator’s unpaid medical
expenses have been placed with an agency for collection. A copy of Equifax results of an
investigation of the Relator’s credit file dated April 20, 2007, and proof of Public Record
Information for Judgment filed 11/2006 for pursuing Relator’s rights in this Court against
the Respondents in the amount of $245.00 and has been placed in the Relator’s credit file
for collection is attached hereto as Exhibit 10.

As explained herein, the Relator has been harmed in the zimount of $87,985.00 by
the Respondents as a result of the Respondents violations or unlawful activity.
Consequently, this Court must pursuant to R.C. 2731.11 grant a final judgment for
Relator and against the Respondents for the relief demanded in this Complaint without
deléy, as a matter of law, as Relator has demonstrated or has established his claim or right |
io relief by clear and convincing evidence that he is entitled to a peremptory writ of
mandamus and that it must be granted to him without delay for all of the preceding
reasons.  Accordingly, the Relator would like to see some consequence for the
Respondents misconduct and further requests that his complaint be enforced and such
other relief as may be deemed proper and just,

6. The Relator worked as a warchouseman beginning May 15, 1978 until
March 23, 1994 when he sustained an industrial injury in the course of and arising out of
his employment with Seaway Food Town, Inc. and the Relator has not returned to
employment with his former employer nor has he returned to any sustained remunerative

employment because of the injuries that he has sustained an industrial injury in the course
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of and arising out of his employment with Seaway Food Town, Inc. Relator further
claims that he was deprived of his rights to Due Process of Law, liberty, or property as
guaranteed by First and Fourteenth Amendments to the United States Constitution when
the Respondents impaired or obstructed his right to submit additional information
supporting his position, to appeal, to respond to a request for action and failed to provide
him with an opportunity to raise issues in an appropriate manner. Accordingly, the
Relator would like to see some conséquence for the Respondents misconduct and further
requests that his complaint be enforced and such other relief as may be deemed proper
and just.

7. Relator further claims that he was deprived of his rights to Due Process of
Law, liberty, or‘proper.ty as guaranteed by First and Fourteenth Amendments to the
United States® Constitution when the Respondents impaired or obstructed his right to
submit additional information supporting his position, to appeal, to respond to a request
for action and failed to provide him with an opportunity to raise issues in an appropriate
manner. Relator believes his right to Due Process of Law as guaranteed by First and
Fourteenth Amendments to the United States Constitution or other rights have been
violated by the Respondents Industrial Commission of Chio, Administrator of the Bureau
of Workers” Compensation, and Seaway Food Town, Inc.,, when the Respondents
knowingly conspired with each other, without lawful authority, with intent to commit, or
to aid or abet, in corrupt activity as set forth herein in violation of R.C. 2923.01. Further
that the Respondents has refused to settle Relator’s claims for $2,770,762.08, which is
within the limits of the policy; has acted in bad faith and has caused the Relator negligent

infliction of emotional distress. Accordingly, the Relator would like fo see some
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consequence for the Respondents misconduct and further requests that his complaint be
enforced and such other relief as may be deemed proper and just.

8. On January 11, 2006, as a matter of law Respondent Judge Bender of the
Franklin County Court of Common Pleas lacked subject matter jurisdiction to make a
determination, over the claims made against the Relator or to declare the Relator a
vexatious litigator because the case (05-CVH-01-0398) was not transferred or assigned to
him until January 18, 2006. Attached hereto as Exhibit 11 is an Entry attesting to the fact
that the case was not transferred to Judge Bender until January 18, 2006.

Relator believes his right to Due Process of Law as guaranteed by First and
Fourteenth Amendments to the United States Constitution or other rights have been
violated by the Respondents, that is the Respondents Franklin County Court of Common
Pleas of Ohio and Chio State Supreme Court when they wrongfully declared Gregory T.
Howard a vexatious litigator pursuant to R.C. 2323.52 and/or S. Ct. Prac. R. XIV(5) and
when the Respondents knowingly conspired with each other, without lawful authority,
with intent to commit, or to aid or abet, in corrupt activity as set forth herein in violation
of R.C. 2923.01. R.C. 2921.45. Accordingly, the Relator would like to see some
consequence for the Respondents misconduct and further requests that his complaint be
enforced and such other relief as may be deemed proper and just.

9, On January 18, 2007, the Respondent Eastman & Smith obstructed or
interfered with or violated the Relator’s privacy rights when it wrongfully disclosed
privilege information to Chase Bank in violation of R.C. 1347.10(A). Relator believes
his privacy rights have been violated by Eastman & Smith, that he has bcen harmed by its

use of personal information that relates to him. Id. Attached hercto as Exhibit 12 is a




letter/notice dated February 1, 2007 and a signed copy of a returned receipt for certified
mail service dated February 5, 2007 attesting the amount owed the Relator. Respondent
has refused to settle the Relator’s claim for $150,000, which it has directly and
proximately caused the harm by intentionally using or disclosing the Relator’s personal
information in a manner prohibited by law, or by disclosing personal. information
maintained in, a personal information system, that it knows, or has reason to know, is
false in violation of R.C. 1347.10(A)(1) through (3). Further the Respondent Eastman &
Smith has acted in bad faith and has caused the Relator negligent infliction of emotional
distress.  Accordingly, the Relator would like to see some consequence for the
Respondents misconduct and further requests that his complaint be enforced and such
other relief as may be deemed proper and just.

10.  The evidence submitted with this Complaint constituies new and changed
circumstances which is sufficient to reopen the underlying matter. Under the
circumstances of this case, the Court is within its jurisdiction to reinstate Case No. 2003-
1572 or 1o exercise continuing jurisdiction and to issue a peremptory writ of mandamus
on this Complaint and to grant it to Relator without delay for all of the preceding reasons.
R.C. 2731.11.

11.  In all the circumstances the Respondents Franklin County Court of
Common Pleas, Franklin County Court of Appeals and the Chio Supreme Court violated
the Relator’s constitutional rights and abused its discretion by obstructing or impairing to
completion of the Relator’s academic endeavor in the field of paralegal studies by

concluding that the Relator is a vexatious litigator in violation of R.C. 2921.45.
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12. In all the circumstances the Respondents Industrial Commission of Ohio,
Administrator of the Bureau of Workers’ Compensation, and Seaway Food Town, Inc.,
engaged in conduct in violation of R.C. 2323.51; R.C. 2705.02(A) and (B); and R.C.
2923.03 by filing the assertion of a defense, including but not limited to a motion to
dismiss, and its subsequent filings in the Ohio Supreme Court Case No. 2003-1572.

13.  In all the circumstances the Respondent Eastman & Smith engaged in
conduct in violation of R.C. 1347.10(A)(1) through (3), the Respondents Industrial
Commission of Ohio, Administrator of the Bureau of Workers’ Compensation, Seaway
Food Town, Inc., Franklin County Court of Common Pleas, Franklin County Court of
Appeals and the Ohio Supreme Court conduct in violation of the law can be for no other
purpose than to harass or maliciously injure Relator Gregory T. Howard. R.C. 2323.51.

14.  Pursuant to R.C. 2731.05, the Relator claims that a peremptory writ of
mandamus must be issued or granted to him without delay for all of the preceding
reasons because there is no plain and adequate remedy for him to pursue in the ordinary
course of the law.

15.  Relator notified Respondent(s) of the claims and demanded that
Respondent(s) pay the balance due on the claims, but no part of the foregoing balance has
been paid.

16.  Although due demand has been made, the Respondents has failed to
liguidate the baiance(s) due and owing, |

In sum, the Relator asks this Court to compel Judge John Bender of the Franklin
County Court of Common Pleas, the Tenth District Court of Appeals o vacate its August

26, 2003 order which is fundamentally wrong in iis reasoning and dangerous in ils
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implications, and to proceed to judgment on his R.C. 2705.02(A) action, therein, the Ohio
Suprecme Court to vacate Judge Bender’s orders of January 11, 2006, which are
fundamentally wrong in its reasoning and dangerous in its implications and to proceed to
judgment on all pending motions/applications, in Franklin County Court of Common
Pleas Case No. 05CVH-01-398 and to vacate all of Chief Justice Moyer’s orders, all
except his November 7, 2005 order, which are fundamentally wrong in its reasoning and
dangerous in its implications and to proceced to judgment on all pending
motions/applications as well, in Ohio State Supreme Court Case No. 2003-1572. Further
that the named multiple Respondents in this action be compelled by exiraordinary writ to
pay $27,519,203.43 together with interest and other applicable costs as allowed by law
either jointly or severally. R.C. 2731.11,

WHEREFORE, the Relator prays for a judgment against the Respondents in the
amount of $27,519,203.43 together with interest and other applicable costs as allowed by
law; Relator further prays for a writ of mandamus compelling the Respondents Franklin
County Court of Common Pleas, Franklin County Court of Appeals and the Ohio
Supreme Court, as a matier of law, to vacate all of its orders filed against the Relator and
to reinstate the above-captioned cases; and Relator further prays for a writ of procedendo
compelling the Respondent Franklin County Court of Common Pleas to proceed to
judgment on all of the Relator’s pending motions and applications for leave to proceed in
Case No. 05CVH-01-398, as the Relator has demonstrated that he is entitled to a writ of
mandamus and/or procedendo for all of the preceding reasons.

Therefore, for the foregoing reasons Relator respectfully requests that this Court

sustain his R.C. Chapter 2731 Complaint, as a matter of law, and grant him any and all
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other relief that might be appropriate, including an award of costs and attorney fees.
Accordingly, in the alternative, the Respondents should be compelled to show cause why

the requested writ should not be allowed, or allow the writ without such notice. R.C.

2731.04.
Dated: 05/18/2007 Respectfully submitted,
DD (o (jfi’au‘}‘i

Gregory T. Howard
P.O. Box 3096
Toledo, Ohio 43607-0096
(419) 450-3408
Relator-Pro-se

STATE OF OHIO

SS:
COUNTY OF LUCAS

Gregory T. Howard, being duly sworn, according to law, deposes and says that he
is the Relator, pro-s¢ herein, and duly authorized in the premises; that he has read the
foregoing Application for leave to Proceed and Complaint for negligence/bad faith, etc.;
that he is indigent and unable to pay filing fees in this action and this Military Affidavit,
and that the facts stated, and allegations contained therein are true as he verily believes;
he further deposes and says that the Respondent(s) herein is not in any branch of the

military service of the United States.
regory ii Howard, ?;ro -5¢

Sworn to before me, a notary public in and for the State of Ohio and appeared the
above signed, Gregory T. Howard by me identified to be one and same, who then
subscribed his signature and made solemn affirmation that the facts alleged in his
Affidavit were true and correct to the best of his knowledge, information, memory, and
belief, he believes the same to be true, that they are made in good faith, and are voluntary
acts and deeds before me this ! g day of May, 2007.

HOLLYA DN @ Ly {/5)24/55: L

A Stotary Publie, Stala of Ghip Né tary Putsfic, Lucas Cot{nty, Ohio
iy Commission Penires Hew 16, 2660




PRALCIPE
To the Clerk:
Please issue summons directed for service by certified mail, regutar mail upon the

above-named Respondent(s) herein at the addresses listed above, returnable according to

Gregory T. Howard

Relator-Plaintiff, pro-se

law.
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State of Ohio ex rel. Gregory T. Howard v. Industrial Commission of Ohio et
al.

Howard, Gregory T. (Appeliant)

Bureau of Workers' Compensation (Appellee)
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Wollam, Shawn ("~ '), Counsel of Record
Petro, James (- )

Industrial Commission of Ohio (Appellee)
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Wollam, Shawn { -}, Counsel of Record
Barnes, James{ - ... ) '
Petro, James (. - )

Seaway Food Town, Inc. (Appellee)
Represented by:
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Dixon, Thomas {- "~ )
Eischen, Heidi { - )
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Dixon, Thomas (- )
Eischen, Heidi { -+ - )

Jurisdiction Information Prior Decision Date |Case Number(s)

Franklin County, 10th District 08/26/2003 97APB60

» Most documents that were filed in Supreme Court cases after December 1, 2006, are scanned. They
are available for viewing via the online dockets, generally within one business day from their date of

filing.

» Supreme Court orders that were issued after January 1, 2007, are also available via the online docket
as PDFs. Although original orders issued by the Court bear the signature of the Chief Justice, the
signature usually will not appear in the online versions. In all other respects,' the online versions will be

identical to the original signed orders on file with the Clerk’s Office.

s A symbol in an online docket denotes a scanned filing or an electronic version of a Supreme Court
order. Clicking the icon opens an image of the filing or order.
Date Filed |Description
09/02/03 Notice of appeal of Gregory T. Howard
Filed by: Howard, Gregory
09/02/03 Affidavit of indigency
Filed by: Howard, Gregory
09/02/03 Motion to vacate judgment of August 26, 2003
Filed by: Howard, Gregory
10/31/03: Denied
09/02/03 Affidavit to vacate court of appeals judgment of August 26, 2003
Filed by: Howard, Gregory
09/02/03 Motion to consolidate case with case no. 03-636
Fited by: Howard, Gregory
10/31/03: Denied
08/03/03 Copy of notice of appeal sent to clerk of court of appeals
09/03/03 Order to clerk of court/custodian to certify record
09/08/03 Motion for order to show cause for contempt ]_
Filed by: Howard, Gregory o
10/31/03: Denied
02/15/03 Memo opposing motion for order to show cause for contermpt of Industrial Comm. of Ohio & Admr. Bureau of
Workers Comp.

http://www.sconet.state.oh.us/clerk_of _court/ecms/resultsbycasenumber.asp?type=3&year... 5/16/2007
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09/15/03 Motion to dismiss of Industrial Commission of Ohio and Administrator, Bureau of Workers Compensation
10/31/03: Granted
09/19/03 Record
09/15/03 Clerk's notice of filing of record
09/23/03 Memo opposing motion to dismiss
Filed by: Howard, Gregory
09/29/03 Motion to dismiss of Seaway Foodtown, Inc.
10/31/03; Granted
09/30/03 Motion for summary judgment
Filed by: Howard, Gregory
10/31/03: Denied
09/30/03 Mation to reverse and remand the cause to the court of appeals
Fited by: Howard, Gregory
10/31/03: Denied
10/17/03 Motion of Industrial Commission of Ohio to strike appellant's motion for summary judgment
10/20/03 Appellant's merit brief
Filed by: Howard, Gregory
10/21/03 Motion to strike the appellee’s motion to strike the appellant’s motion for summary judgment
Filed by: Howard, Gregory
10/21/03 And memo opposing the appellee's motion to strike the appellant's motian for summary judgment
Filed by: Howard, Gregory
10/31/03 Entry: It is ordered by the Court, sua sponte, that appellant show cause within 10 days of the date of this entry
why sanctions should not be ordered against him
11/04/03 Response to show cause order
Filed by: Howard, Gregory
11/04/03 Motion for reconsideration and motion for stay of Court's October 31, 2003 entry
Filed by: Howard, Gregory
12/10/03: Denied
11/36/03 Memo opposing motion for reconsideration of Seaway Food Town, Inc.
107103 Motion for leave to file 8 memorandum in support of sanctions of industrial Commission and Administrator,
BWC
11/18/03: Granted; memorandum in support of sanctions due 10 days from the date of this entry
11/13/03 Memo opposing motion for leave to file a memorandum in support of sanctions of Industrial Commission &
Adm., BWC %
Filed by: Howard, Gregory —_,
11/26/03 Memorandum in support of sanctions by Industrial Commission of Ohio in response to November 18, 2003
entry
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12/10/03 Certified copy of judgment entry sent to clerk
12/10/03 Issuance of mandate
12/10/03 Copy of rehearing entry sent to clerk
12/29/03 Entry: It is ordered by the Court that appellant shall pay attorney fees; sua spente, bill & documentation due 20
days; objections due 10 days; reply due 5 days
12/30/03 Bill and documentation filed by Industrial Commission of Qhio in response to Court's 12/29/03 entry
12/31/03 Return of record to clerk of court/custodian
01/07/04 Objections to the Industrial Commission’s bill and documsntation in support of an award for attorney fees
Filed by: Howard, Gregory
01/09/04 Armended objections to Industrial Commission's bill and documentation in support of an award of attorney fees
Fited by: Howard, Gregory
01/16/04 Bill and documentation in support of attorney fees of Seaway Food Town
01/20/04 Memorandum opposing Seaway Food Town's bill and documentation in support of an award for attorney fees
Fited by: Howard, Gregory
03/03/04 DECISION: Itis ordered by the Court that appellant pay attorney fees to Seaway Food Town in the amount of
$938 and to the Industrial Commission in the amount of $285
05/26/04 Motion of industrial Commission of Ohio for order to show cause why appellant should not be found in
contempt
Filed by: Industrial Commission of Ohio
07/14/04: Granted; appellant to show cause 20 days of the date of this entry; appellees response due 10 days;
reply due 5 days
07127104 Respdnse to show cause order
Filed by: Howard, Gregory
D9/24/04: Sua sponte, Gregory T. Howard is found to be a vexalious litigator under 5.Ct.Prac.R. XIV, Sec. 5;
appellees awarded additional fees and expenses; appellees shall file a revised fee bill within 10 days; response
10 days; reply 5 days
08/04/04 Notice of substitution of counsel Thomas L. Reitz by Stephen D. Plymale for Industrial Commission of Ohio and
Adminstrator, Bureau of Workers' Compensation '
Fited by: Bureau of Workers' Compensation
Filed by industrial Commission of Ohio
08/04/04 And designation of counsel of record Stephen D. Plymale for industrial Commission of Ohio and Administrator,
Bureau of Workers' Compensation
Filed by: Bureau of Workers' Compensation
Fited by: Industrial Commission of Chio
08/04/04 Response of Industrial Commission and Bureau of Worker's Compensation {o appeilant's response to show
cause order, pursuant to Court's 7/14/04 entry
Filed by: Bureau of Workers' Compensation L‘
Filed by: Industrial Commission of Ohio —
09/29/04 Statement of attorney fees of Industrial Commission of Ohio pursuant to 9/24/04 entry
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Filed by: Industrial Commission of Ohio

10/04/04 Response to Statement of attomey fees of Industrial Commission of Ohio pursuant to 9/24/04 entry
Filed by: Howard, Gregory

10/21/04 DECISION: Entry. The document tendered for filing by appeilant on 9/29/04 is found to be without merit and the
motion for legve is denied

03/14/05 Notice of substitution of counsel Shawn M. Wollam as counse! for record for industrial Commission of Oho and
Bureau of Workers' Compensation

Filed by: Bureau of Workers' Compensation

filed by: Industrial Commission of Chio

03/28/05 DECISION: Entry: the Industrial Commission of Chio is awarded additional attorney fees in the amount of
$99.00

03/29/05 Mation for leave to file a metion for nunc pro tunc correction of the 3/28/05 order of the Court
Fifed by: Howard, Gregory

04/07/05: Granted; appellant shall file the motion for correction within 10 days of this entry

04/08/05 Motion for nunc pro tunc correction of the March 28, 2005 entry (The Court granted {eave to file the motion for
nunc pro tunc correction on April 7, 2005)
Filed by: Howard, Gregory

05/25/05: Denied

04/28/05 Mation of Industrial Commission of Ohio to strike appellant's motion for nunc pro tune correction of entry
Filed by: |ndustrial Commission of Chio

05/25/05; Denied as moot

06/03/05 Motion of Industrial Commission of Ohio to initiate contempt proceedings against Gregory T. Howard
Filed by: Industrial Commission of Qhig

08/10/05: Granted; sua sponte, appellant must show cause within 20 days from the date of this order why he
should not be held in contempt for failure to comply with this Court's March 3, 2004, and March 28, 2005,
entries

06/06/05 Memo opposing motion of industrial Commission of Ohio to initiate contempt proceedings against Gregory T.
Howard

08/16/05 Moation for leave to file motion for extension of time
Fited by: Howard, Gregory

0817105 Response to show cause order issued 8/10/05
Filed by: Howard, Gregory

10/20/05: Entry: appellant Gregory T. Howard found to be in contempt; sua sponte, appellant ordered to appear
in person before this Court on 11/29/05 at 9:00 a.m.

08/29/05 Motion for leave to respond to Gragory T. Howard's attempt to show cause why he should not be held in

contempt 5
Filed by. industrial Gommission of Ohio =

09/06/05: Granted; response due 10 days from the date of this entry

09/06/05 Response of Industrial Commission filed per Court's 9/6/05 entry
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Fifed by: Industrial Commission of Ohio
10/24/05 Motion for leave to file request to bring court reporter to hearing scheduled for 11/29/05 at 9:00 a.m.
Filed by: Howard, Gregory
10/27/05: Granted; appeilant shall file request within ten days of the date of this entry
10/25/05 Motion for leave to file a motion to strike appellee's memorandum in response to show cause order
Filed by: Howard, Gregory
11/03/05; Denied
10/27/05 Request to bring a court reporter to hearing scheduled for November 29, 2005
Fifed by: Howard, Gragory
11/03/05: Granted
11/01/05 Motion for leave to file a motion to recuse the Ohio Supreme Court, to file motion to reinstate the case, and
request for sanctions
Fited by: Howard, Gregory
11/07/05; Granted; appefiant shall file the motions within 10 days from the date of this entry
11/08/05 Motion for leave to read and/or submit argument in written form for the November 29, 2005, contempt hearing
Fited by: Howard, Gregory
11/17/05: Granted; appellant shall file any written argument he intends to present by Nov. 22, 2005, and shall
serve a copy of the written argument on the appellees. Appellant still required to appear before this Court on
Nov. 29, 2005, at 9 a.m.
11/08/05 Motion to recuse the Ohio Supreme Court
Fifed by: Howard, Gregory
11/08/05 Motion to reinstate appeal and request for sanctions
Filed by: Howard, Gregory
11/10/05 Motion for leave to subpoena documents and/or the appearance of the Bureau of Workers' Compensation
administrator to the hearing scheduled for November 29, 2005
Filed by: Howard, Gregory
11/117/05; Denied
1117/05 Memo of Industrial Commission of Ohio opposing motion to recuse the Ohio Supreme Court
Filed by: Industrial Cormmission of Ohio
11/17105 Memo of Industriai Commission of Ohio opposing motion to reinstate appeal and request for sanctions
Filed by: Industrial Commission of Ohio
1117/05 Memo of Industrial Commision of Ohio opposing motion for leave to subpoena documents and/or the
appearance of the Bureau of Workers' Compensation administrator to the hearing scheduled for November 29,
2005
Filed by. Industrial Commission of Chio
11/117/05 Opening statement and legal argument to be read by appsllant and/or otherwise submitted in written form for
the November 29, 2005, contempt hearing L‘?
Filed by: Howard, Gregory o
11/21/05 Additional argument to be read by appellaht and/or otherwise submitted in written form for the November 29,
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2005, contempt hearing
Filed by: Howard, Gregory

11/22/05

Additional argument to be read by appellant and/or otherwise submitted in written form for the November 29,
2005, contempt hearing
Filed by: Howard, Gregory

11/28/05

Meotion for leave 1o file three additional written legal arguments to be read by appellant andfor otherwise
sUbmitted in written form for the November 29, 2005 contempt hearing
Filed by: Howard, Gregory

12/02/05: Denled

11/29/05

Notice of appearance of James A. Barnes for the Industrial Commission of Ohio
Fifed by: Industrial Commission of Ohio

11/29/06

Appellant appeared as ordered

11/30/05

Motion for leave to file accompanying documents pursuant to this Court's 9/24/04 entry
Filed by. Howard, Gregory

12/09/05; Denied

11/30/05

Motion for leave to file motion for order to show cause why the Bureau of Workers' Compensation has not paid
appellant's above-entitied Workers' Compensation benefits
Filed by: Howard, Gregory

12/09/05: Denied

12/14/05

DECISION: Order; appellant shall make payments towards the March 3, 2004, and March 28, 2005, awards of
attorney fees to the appellees (see entry)

12/19/05

Motion for leave to file an application for stay of the Couri's entry filed 12/14/05, pending petition for writ of
mandamus and motion to certify record to U.S. Supreme Court
Filed by: Howard, Gregory

12/23/05: Denied

12/22/05

Motion for leave to file an amended motion to recuse the Ohio Supreme Court, to reinstate the case, and
reguest for sanctions
Filed by: Howard, Gregory

12/30/05: Denied

01/13/08

Copy of purchaser's receipt in the amount of $384.00 tendered to The Industrial Commission of Chio in
response to 12/14/05 order
Fited by: Howard, Gregory

01/18/06

Motion for leave to file a motion to vacate and to reinstate the instant case brought by appellant
Filed by: Howard, Gregory '

01/26/06: Denied

02/13/06

Mation for leave to file motion for retief from this Court's prior judgments
Fifed by: Howard, Gregory

02/27/06: Denied

02/21/06

Motion for leave to file motion for sanctions -

- ammammmrer
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Filed by: Howard, Gregory

02/27/06: Denied

03/01/06 Mation for leave to file mation for relief from the Court's December 30, 2005, January 26, 2006, and February
27, 2006 entries
Filed by: Howard, Gregory

03/06/06: Denied

03/14/06 Copy of purchaser's receipt in the amount of $50.00 tendered to Thomas A. Dixon, Esq., of Eastman & Smith,
Ltd., in response to Court's 12/14/05 order
Filed by: Howard, Gregory

03/29/06 Motion for leave to file attached motion to vacate the 12/14/05 order instanter
Fited by: Howard, Gregory

04/03/06: Denied

04414408 Motion for leave to file the aitached motion to invoke Section 38 of Article Il of the Ohio Constitution against
Chief Justice Moyer
Filed by: Howard, Gregory

04/24/06: Denied

05/08/06 Notice of Seaway Food Town, Inc., of failure of appellant Gregory 7. Howard to pay sanctions
" Filed by: Seaway Food Town, Inc.

05/08/06 Motion for leave to file a response instanter to the notice of fallure of payment filed by appellee Seaway Food
Town, Inc.
Filed by: Howard, Gregory

05/18/06: Granted

05/08/06 And response to the notice of failure of payment filed by appellee Seaway Food Town, Inc.
Filed by: Howard, Gregory

06/15/06 Motion for leave to file a response to this Court's 12/14/05 order
Filed by: Howard, Gregory

06/28/06: Denied

a7/07/06 Second notice of Seaway Food Town, Inc., of failure of appellant Gregory T. Howard to pay sanctions
Filed by: Seaway Food Town, Inc.

08/24/06: Entry: Appellant shafl continue to make payments toward the award of attorney fees as previously
ordered by this Court; patties shall nofify Court when paid in full

0713/06 Motion for leave to file a response instanter to the second notice of failure of payment filed by appellee Seaway
Food Town, Inc.
Filed by: Howard, Gregory

08/24/06: Granted

07/13/06 And response to the second notice of failure of payment filed by appellee Seaway Food Town, Inc.
Fifed by: Howard, Gregory

07/27/06 Third notice of Seaway Food Town, Inc., of failure of appellant Gregory T. Howard to pay sanctions

Filed by: Seaway Food Town, Inc.

http://www.sconet.state.oh.us/clerk_of court/ecms/resultsbycasenumber.asp?type=3&year... 5/16/2007
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08/24/08: Entry: Appellant shall continue to make payments toward the award of attorney fees as previously
ordered by this Court; parties shall notify Court when paid in full

08/01/06

Motion for leave to file a response instanter to the third notice of failure of payment filed by appellee Seaway
Food Town, Inc.
Filed by: Howard, Gregory

08/24/06: Granted

08/01/06

And response to the third notice of fallure of payment filed by appeliee Seaway Food Town, Inc,
Fifed by: Howard, Gregory

09/25/08

Fourth notice of Seaway Food Town, Inc., of failure of appellant Gregory T. Howard to pay sanctions
Fited by: Seaway Food Town, Inc.

10/02/06

Motion for leave to file a response instanter to the fourth notice of failure of payment filed by appeliee Seaway
Food Town, Inc.
Filed by: Howard, Gregory

01/05/07. Denied

10/02/06

See

Above

And response to the fourth notice of failure of payment filed by appellee Seaway Food Town, Inc.
Filed by: Howard, Gregory

10/26/06

Fifth notice of Seaway Food Town, Inc., of failure of appellant Gregory T. Howard to pay sanctions
Filed by: Seaway Food Town, Inc.

10/30/06

Motion for leave to file a complaint for conversion & bad faith against attorney Thomas A. Dixon
Filed by: Howard, Gregory

01/05/07: Denied

10/30/06

By

Motion for leave to file motion to dismiss notices of failure to pay sanctions and request for appropriate
sanctions '
Filed by: Howard, Gregory

01/05/07: Denied

11/27/06

Sixth notice of Seaway Food Town, Inc., of failure of appellant Gregory T. Howard to pay sanctions
Filed by: Seaway Food Town, Inc.

11/30/08

Motion for leave to file response to sixth notice of failure of payment and motion to initiate contempt
proceedings
Fited by: Howard, Gregory

01/05/07: Denied

01/02/07

Motion for leave to file a complaint for a writ of madamus
Filed by: Howard, Gregory

01/09/07: Denied

01/05/07

DECISION: Sua sponte, it is further ordered that appellant is found to be in contempt of this Court, and
appellee Seaway Food Town, Inc., may pursue collection of the attorney fee award. The Clerk of this Court
shall issue a certificate of judgment

01/05/07

Certificate of Judgment issued

|{_i)
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01/08/07 Motion for leave to file a motion for reconsideration instanter
Fited by. Howard, Gregory
01/11/07 Amended motion for leave to file a motion for reconsideration instanter
Filed by: Howard, Gregory
01/23/07: Denied
01/47/07 Motion for leave to file exhibit in support of amended motion for reconsideration instanter
Fifed by: Howard, Gregory
01/18/07 Seventh nofice of Seaway Food Town, Inc., of failure of appellant Gregory T. Howard to pay sanctions
Fifed by: Seaway Food Town, Inc.
01/22/07 Motion for leave to file response to seventh notice of failure of payment
Filed by: Howard, Gregory
03/28/07: Denied; appellee shall inform the Court within 20 days of the coliection actions appellee has taken
pursuant to the Court's order of January §, 2007
04/09/07 Status report of Seaway Food Town, Inc. pursuant to the Court's 3/28/07 entry
Filed by: Seaway Food Town, Inc. '
04/10/07 Meotion for leave to file a response to status report and to orders issued 12/14/05, 1/5/07, and 3/28/07
Fited by: Howard, Gregory )
05/04/07 Motion for leave to file or pursue an action against the Chio Bureau of Workers' Compensation in this Court and
instructions to the Clerk of Courts and to the Jurists of this Court, instanter
Fited by: Howard, Gregory
05/11/07: Denied
05/10/07 Motion for leave to fite documentation of why appellant should be afforded the right to pursue an action against
the Ohio Bureau of Workers' Compensation in this Court and afforded the opporiunity to present the previous
instructions, instanter
Flied by: Howard, Gregory
05/14/07: Denied
Back

L
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JUL 25 2002

NARCIA.J, MEMGEL, CLERK

SUI-‘F!EME OGUHTOFOM

IN THE COMMON PLEAS COURT OF LUCAS COUNTY, OHIO

Russell W. Porritt I, : Case No. CE 994133 =l L{
Plaintiff, :
Decision and Journal
~YE- : Eﬂtry

Gregory T, Howard
Defendant.

This 15th day of August 2000 the above captioned case came on for decision on
Defendant’s motion for Summary Judgment filed May 23, 2040, the Plaintiff*s motion
for Summary Judgment filed June 19, 2000, the Defendant’s memorandum in opposition
filed June 23, 2000, and the Plaintiff*s memorandum in oppesition fled June 9, 2000.

Having reviewed the motions, the pleadings, the memorandum, the affidavits, the
file and the law, and consiruing the evidence most favorably to the defendant, I am
persuaded the defendant is & vexatious litigator.

The Defendant’s motion for surmary judgiment asserts the incorrect evidentiary
standard and is unsupported in any meaningful way contemplated by the rules. That
motion is denied.

The Plainuff's motion is supported by competent, credible evidence. Perhaps
most compelling is Judge Kafz's language of September 22, 1999 conceming the
defendant “.. he has consistently failed to respond to the ressoning behind the Court’s
decisions and continues to rehash old arguments that the Cowt has already rejected.” [tis
clear from the court records provided by the plaintff that the defendant has filed muhiple
law suits asserting the same or similar claims and filed numerons redundant motions
which have no mierit. The defendant’s conduct serves merely to harass or maliciously
injure the plaintiff and his conduct cannot be warranted under existing law and cannot be

. . supporied bifd gbad ﬁmb argument for an extension, modification, or reversal of existing

| law. e
IK... £ e ;‘Ilv\. \‘.

ﬂ.. g ! a&***ﬂwﬁmtﬂff’ﬂhb‘h%ﬁ‘ié’found well tnkcn and granted.
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JOURNAL ENTRY
The Defendant’s motion for summary judgment is found not weil taken and
dented. The Plaintiff’ s motion for summary judgment is found well taken and granted. [t
i3 therefore ORDERED, ADJUDGED AND DECREED that the defendant,
GREGORY T. HOWARD is found to be a vexatious ltigator,

It is further ORDERED, ADJUDGED AND DECREED that the Defendant
GREGORY T. HOWARD shall:

{. Be prohibited from continuing this aclion; and,

2. Be prohibited from instituting any legal proceedings in the Court of Claims,
the Cormon Pleas Court, Municipal Court, or County Court without first obtaining leave
of that court w0 proceed; and,

3. Be prohibited from making any application in any of the above named courts
other than an application for leave to proceed as provided in this order: and,

4. Presemt any application to the presiding Judge of any court in wh:ch he wishes
to appear accompanied by any pleading he intends to file; and,

5. Be hereby mniﬁcd that any violation of this order will result in a finding of
contempt of court which could result in fees, fines, and or imprisonment; and,

6. Be hereby notified that this ordar shall continue in full force and effect for a

period of three years form the date of filing.
at

Judpe Ptcve Yarbrough

INSTRUCTIONS TO THE CLERK:

Please serve nil parties with the foregoing by certified mail return receipt
requested.

JUL 25 2002

MARZIA J MENGEL, CLERK
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JUDKCIAL OATH OF OFFICE

1, Thomas J. Moyer, do solemnly swear that | will support the Constitution of the United
States and the Constilution of the State of Ohio, and will administer justice without respect to
persons, and will faith(ully and impartially discharge and pecform all the duties incumbent upon

me as Chief Justice of the Supreme Court of Chio, according to the best of my ability and

uaderstanding. This | do as | shall answer unto God.

. ",
v ] NAr P

Thomas J. Moyer

STATE OF OHIO

COUNTY OF FRANKLIN, §S:
oy LT
Swarn to before me and subscribed in my presence this / % —day of December, 2004.

/7 Vs
-',//é' { E/-’»'-F."t’c"/ =
Notary Public

A S d Aein

Id
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Tuesday, May 15, 2007

VIA FACSIMILE @ (614) 752-6611 only

Industrial Commission of Ohio
Director of Hearing Services
Mr, Thomas S, Connor

30 West Spring Street
Columbus, Ohio 43215

Re:  Gregory T. Howard v. Seaway Food Town, Inc,
BWC Claim Nos. [.-246280-22, 882992-22, & 800268-22

Dear Mr. Connor:

Previously I sent to you affidavits in support why all of my pending letters,
motions, appeals, objections, reconsideration requests or other requests must be referred
to your office of processing should be granted pursuant to State of Ohio Industrial
Commission of Ohio Policy Statements and Guidelines Memo O2. I have not received
any response from you in this regard.

On February 28, 2006, the Industrial Commission of Ohio conducted an
evideniiary hearing on claimant’s appeal filed 1-30-2006 to the Exparte order findings
mailed 1-28-2006 regarding the claimant’s C-86 Motion for Permanent Total Disability
Compensation filed 9-23-2005. At that hearing, claimant, Mr. Rust, and Mr. Dixon
testified.

Claimant testified that he was not an employee of Spartan Stores and that he was
terminated on March 25, 1999 before Spartan Stores purchased Food Town in August of
2000. Claimant offered this pertinent evidence one day before that hearing, so the
hearing officer should have found that the previous findings had been disturbed for the
above reasons (see attached letter). Therefore, the hearing officer should have found that
the series of orders, 12-23-2002, 03-18-2003, 10-03-2005, 10-27-2005, and 11-15-2005,
which make a finding that claimant’s causes in question had expired by operation of law
should be vacated and are void for the preceding reasons.

Mr. Dixon testified that he had represented Food Town in earlier proceedings, but
that had no involvement in the proceedings which the Commission considered as possible
frivolous conduct. The hearing officer should have disbelieved him, for the preceding
reasons. Therefore, the hearing officer should have concluded in all the circumstances
that his violation of the IC/BWC rules and guidelines did rise to the level of criminal
contempt within the definition of O.R.C.§2705.02(A) & §2921.13.  Accordingly,
claimant has a good faith belief to believe that Mr. Dixon’s testimony sought to obstruct
or impair the claimant’s above-referenced claims or causes in violation of the IC/BWC
rules and guidelines

il

‘—,-i~ = \!L{



The hearing officer stated that he was “mindful of claimant’s recent motions to
invoke 4123.52 of the Ohio Revised Code based upon a mistake of law or a clear mistake
of fact.” However, the hearing officer clearly erroneously concluded that “his order and
conclusion is based upon the record as it exists on this date” when contrary to Mr. Dixon
assertions the claimant had filed evidence one day before that hearing demonstrating that
he was not an employee of Spartan Stores and that he was terminated on March 25, 1999
before Spartan Stores purchased Food Town in August of 2000.

Accordingly, the Director of Hearing Services must conclude that the orders of
12-23-2002, 03-18-2003, 10-03-2005, 10-27-2005, 11-15-20035, and 02-28-2006 which
make a finding that claimant’s causes in question had expired by operation of law are
vacated pursuant to 4123.52 of the Ohio Revised Code based upon a mistake of law or a
clear mistake of fact and that the claimant’s causes are reinstated as State Fund claims.
Further that the claimant is legally entitled to retroactive pay of permanent total disability
compensation beginning September 7, 1995 and that Mr. Dixon has engaged in
sanctionable frivolous conduct.

Thank-you in advance for your consideration on this issue.

Very truly yours,

]
P Yl Proe

P.O. Box 3096
Toledo, Ohio 43607-0096
Telephone: (419) 450-3408
Enclosure
cc: Third-Party Administrator (w/enc.) Facsimile: 734.856.6226
' Bureau of Workers” Compensation (w/enc.):866.457.0594
Thomas A. Dixon, Esq. (w/enc.) Fax (419) 247-1777
Scott Hines, Esq., (w/enc.) 419.245.2652
David Binkovitz (w/enc.) 614.995.7015
Chairman, William E. Thompson (w/enc.) 614.752.6610
Barbera McNeil (w/enc.) 614.728. 5517
Comptroller of the Currency-Fax (713) 336-4301 (Case No. 685430)
Director of Hearing Services-Fax (614) 644-5209

The Federal Trade Commission:

Privacy-Steering-Committee

Federal-Trade-Commission

600-Pennsylvania-Avenue, N.W.

Washington,DC-20580

Attn: Deputy Director, Office of the Executive Director

Re: Eastman & Smith, et al.

State of Ohio Office of the Attorney General Complaint #: 327061 & 330421
Federal Trade Commission Complaint # 10010756 & 10299071

Comptroller of the Currency #685430

e
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The Industria] Comnission of Ohio

RECORD OF PROCEEDINGS

Clajims Heard: L2e6200-32

Claim Wumber: T246380-23
LT-ACC-8I-COV
a81992-23 - Rat

PCW: 2033270} Gregery T. Howard

GREGCRY T. HOWARD

PO BOX 3096
TOLEDG OH 43607-0096

Date of Injury: 11/01/1993 Risk Rumber: 200031%9-0

This claim has bean previocusly allowsd for: ENAD CONTUAION; CERVICAL
STRAIN. DISALLOWARD: MAJOR DEFRESSION; EYPRATANELION; VARICOER VRINS; LOMEAR
ATRAIN; OCCIPITAL RONE; RADICULOPATEY OF CRRVICAL.

This matter was hoaxd on 02/38/2006 befare Staff Hearing Officer Richard
Hines pursnant to che provisions of Revised Code Bection 4131.35(B) and

4121 .511{D} on tha following:

c-8& Motlon Eiled by Injured Woxker on 08%/13/200%.

Issua: 1} Parmanent Total Dizability - CLAIMANT'S APPEAL PILRD 1/30/06 TO
THE EX PAATR ORDER FINDINGE MAILRD 1/38/06

Noticaes ware mallad ta the injurad worker, ths saployer, theix seppective
reprasentatives snd the Adwinistrator of the Bureau of Worksys'
Compensation not leas than 14 days prior to this date, and ths following

wers present. for tha hearing:

AFPPEARANCE FCR THE INJURED WORKER: Injursd worksr; Wr. Ruat

APPRARANCE FOR THE EMPLOYER: Mr. Dixon
APPEARAMNCE FOR THE ADMINISTRATOR: Nona

It is the order of tha Staff Hearing Officer that the Injured Workar's

request, filed 1/30/06, is DENIRD.

The injured worker, by hlatory, filed sn application for persansnt and
total dissbility benefits on 9/23/05. On 1/38/06, an Bxparte order was
published by the Industrial Commission which dismissed the injursd worker'
application basad upon the fack that the ¢wo (3] claims in question had

axplired by operation of law.

By way of review, Cha Btaff Hearing Qfficer uotes Li463280-3% is baaed upon

an injury of 11/1/%3. This claim bas u sexies of ordera, 10/3/0%,
10/37/08, and 11/1§/0%, which maka a finding vhat claimant's cauas had

swxpired by apsration of law,

In claim #4032992-12, data of injury 4/18/08, & eimilar inguiry was
conductad. Om 12/23/03, an ordar of the Industrisl Commission found that
this zlaim had operation of law under 41231.52 Chioc Ravised Cods. A similar
tinding waa mada on 1/L8/03 by a Htaff Kearing Officet.

The Staff Hearing Officer wse unable to find avidenze that thesa orders had
baen disturbed in any wey. At hearing, tha injured worker and counssl was

questioned concerning the finality of the sbove statasd orders. Injurad
workax and counsal were unable to offex any svidence that these previcus

Lindinge had baen disturbsd.

The Staff Hearing Officer is nindful of claimsat's racent motioos to invaka
4123.52 Ohio Revised Cade basad upoh a mistake of law or a clear mistake of
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TOL @37@7/72086

The Industrial Commission of Ohio

RECORD OF PROCEEDINGS

Claim Numbsy: LI46280-12
fact. Today's ordex and counclusicn is based upon the record as it existe
an this data. .

Typed By: phe
Dats Typed: 03/03/2004 Richard Hines
Staff Rearing Officar
Pindings Mailed: 03/07/1006
. Signed copy contained in claim file.

The partias and repreasentatives listed below bave been asent thia record of
If you ars not an authaoxizad pepressntative of withar the

procaadings .
injured worker or amployer, plaass notify the Industyial Commission.

ID Mot 15583-90
John €. Rust

L244390-23
tiragory T. Howard
PO Box 394 4620 Lawis Avanus
Tolade OH 43607-00%6 Tolsde OB 43612
Risk Ho: 20003188-0 7 I0 Mo: 217208-10
Spurtan Storess Associates, LLC Mackinaw Administrators, LLC.
The Pharm PO Box N4B%
dxrand Rapids MI 49818

#s0-76th Btreat, H.W.

Grxand Raplds MI <5510
ID Wo: 1649-40

Enstman & Emith Ltd

PO Box 10033
Tolsda O 43699

ID Ho: 4000-05
**4QNC - DMRF Qaction++»

30 Weat Epring Straet

Leval 10
Caolumbus OM $3166-0881

BWC, LAN DIRECTOR

pae/pas

#1023 Page 2
An Squal Opporcusicy Beployar
md Bexrvice Provider

ENTERY; TYNCIDTY 033704

., CIHO 50
nR33 TVIY 1SnoN
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State of Ohio ex rel. Gregory T. Howard Case No. 2003-1572
v, ENTRY

Industrial Commission of Ohio et al.

On September 24, 2004, this Court found appellunt Gregory T. Howard to be a
vexatious htigator under S.Ct.Prac.R. XIV(5)(B). This Court further ordered that
appellant was prohibited from continuing or instituting legal proceedings in this Court
without first obtaining leave. On May 10. 2007, appellant filed a motion for leave to file
documentation of why appellant should be afforded the right to pursue an action against
the Ohio Bureau of Workers' Compensation in this Court and afforded the opportunity to
present the previous instructions. instanter. Upon consideration thereof.,

It is ordered by the Court that the motion 1s denied.

(Franklin County Court of Appeals; No. 97AP860)

THOMAS J. MOYER
Chief Justice



[y ]
T
g
ey
o JPY
o)
th o
e
e
=
=
[44]

0L AUC 27 PM L: 3k

iN THE COURT OF CLAIMS OF OHIO

GREGORY T. HOWARD

Plaintiff,

v,

SUPREME COURT GF OHIO,
Defendant.

- 3
ORIGINAL
Case No.2004-07743

Judge J. Warren Bettis

DEFENDANT’S MOTION TO DISMISS

Defendant, Supreme Court of Ohio, respectfully requests that this Court dismiss

Plaintiff’s Complaint in its entirety for failure to state a claim on which relief may be

granted pursuant to Civil Rule 12(B)(6) and for lack of subject matter jurisdiction

pursuant to Civil Rule 12(B)(1). Plaintiff’s Compiaint alleges various wrongdoings on

the part of the Supreme Court of Ohio, none of which are actionable in the Court of

Claims, Mr, Howard’s Complaint should be dismissed as a matter of law. The reasons

supporting this motion are fully explained in the accompanying memorandum,

Respectfully submitted,

JIM PETRO
Attorney General of Ohio

a7

TRACY ¥. GRRUEL
Registration No. 0074067
Assistant Attorney General
Court of Claims Defense Section
150 East Gay St., 23" Floor
Columbus, Ohio 43215

Tele: (614) 466-7447

Fax: (614)644-9185
COUNSEL FOR DEFENDANT
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MEMORANDUM IN SUPPORT

L. Introduction/Statement of Facts

Mr. Howard filed the inétant action in the Court of Claims alleging fraud anci
wrongdoing on the part of the Ohio Supreme Court. See Complaint. He claims that (1)
the Supreme Court committed fraud by holding that the Court of Appeals had denied a
previous request when in fact the Court of Appeals had dismissed the defendants in
question, (2) the Supreme Court violated his constifutional rights by denying his
mandamus action and (3) fraudulently dismissed or affirmed various actions he had
initiated, all in violation of his constitutional rights. Following this Complaint, Mr.
Howard has submitted a flurry of additional pleadings, including three additional motions
to alter or amend his original complaint. These additional motions claim fraud on the
part of the Lucas County Court of Common Pleas, Justices Bates and Yarbrough, and call
for this Court to make various immunity determinations. Clearly Mr. Howard is
unsatisfied with the treatment he has received in Ohio’s various courts. Unfortunately,
this dissatisfaction is not actionable in the Court of Claims.

Mr. Howard has been declared a vexatious litigator by the Lucas Couniy
Common Pleas Court and is prohibited from instituting any legal action in the Court of
Claims without first obtaining leave of this Court to proceed. See attached Order. He has
not obtained the requisite leave to proceed with this action, and for that reason alone, this
case should be dismissed. However, assuming arguendo this Court allows Mr. Howard to

proceed without meeting the requirements of the vexatious litigator statute, his claims

Al




still must fail. Not only are Mr. Howard’s claims of constitutional violations not within
the subject matter jurisdiction of this Court, but all of the actions Mr. Howard complains
of are protected by absolute judicial immunity. Further, the only defendant in the Court
of Claims is t_he State of Ohio, and the Lucas County Court of Common Pleas is not
within the definition of “State” and cannot be sued in the Court of Claims. For these
reasons, the Ohio Supreme Court respectfully requests that Mr. Howard’s Complaint and

subsequent amended complaints be dismissed in their entirety.

II. Standard of Review
Dismissal for failure to state a claim pu:;suant to Civil Rule 12(B)(6) is
appropriate when it is “beyond doubt that the plaintiff can prove no set of facts in support
of his claim which would entitle him to relief” O’Brien v. University Community
Tenants Union, Inc. (1975), 42 Ohio St.2d 242, 245. The non-moving party is entitled to
the presumption that all factual allegations are true and all reasonable inferences are
made in his favor. Mitchell v. Lawson Milk Co. (1988), 40 Ohio St.3d 190, 192. The
standard of review for a dismissal pursuant to Civ.R. 12 (B)(1) is whether any cause of
action “cognizable by the forum” has been raised in the Complaint. Bush v. Spurilock

(1989), 42 Ohio $t.3d 77, 80.
Even presuming that all facts are true and construing all reasonable inferences in
Mr. Howard’s favor, he still cannot prove any set of facts that would entitle him to relief

and many of his complaints are not cognizable by this forum.

AL



I1.Law and Argument

A. Mr. Howard is a vexatious litigator and has not requested leave of this
Court to proceed with an actien.

R.C. 2323.52 defines vexatious litigator as “any person who has habitually,
persistently, and without reasonable grounds engaged in vexatious conduct in a civil
action or actions.” Mr. Howard was declared to be a vexatious litigator by the Lucas
County Court of Common Pleaé in July of 2002. See attached Order. That order
prohibits him from instituting any legal proceedings in the Court of Claims without first
obtaining leave of the court to proceed. See id Mr. Howard presents no evidence
showing that he sought such leave from this Court. As such, he is prohibited from
initiating any action in this Court. R.C. 2323.52(1) clearly states that any actions initiated
by a vexatious litigator “shall” be dismissed if they failed to first obtain the leave of
court to proceed. As Mr. Howard has not obtained such leave, and is a vexatious
litigator, this Court should now dismiss his action against the Ohio Supreme Court in its

entirety.

B. Constitutional Yiolations are not actionable in the Court of Claims.

Assuming arguendo that this Court allows Mr. Howard to proceed despite his
vexatious litigator status, all of his claims must still be dismissed. Mr. Howard
complains that the Ohio Supreme Court has violated his constitutional rights under
Article I, Section 16 of the Ohio Constitution by denying various mandamus actions and
affirming dismissals of other actions filed in various Ohio courts. See Complaint, p. 2-3.

The Court of Claims has no subject matter jurisdiction to hear these claims.

RO
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The law on this matter is well settled. Actions in the Court of Claims are limited
to those that could be brought against private -parties. Bleicher v, Universitj of Cincinnati
College of Medicine (1992), 78 Ohio App. 3d 302, 306; Wright v. Department of Rehab.
and Corr. (Mar. 28, 1995), Franklin App. No. 94API08-1169, unreported, attached. The
alleged constitutional violations in this case require an c¢lement of state action and,
therefore, could not be brought against a private individual, Bleicher, 78 Ohio App. 3d at
3(07. These claims “present no viable cause of action to be heard in the Court of Claims.”
Id. Therefore, Mr. Howard’s claims of constitutional violations on the part of the Ohio

Supreme Court should be dismissed.

C. Actions by the Supreme Court of Ohio and its Justices within the
scope of their professional daties are protected by the doctrine of
absolute judicial immunity.

Mr., Howard’s allegations of fraud and wrongdoing on the part of the Ohio
Supreme Court also must fail. Under Ohio law, “no civil action can be maintained
against a judge for the recovery of damages by one dlai_ming to have been injured by
judicial action within the scope of the judge’s jurisdiction.” State ex rel. Fisher v
~ Burkhardt (1993), 66 Ohio St.3d 189. It has also been firmly established that “a judge
cannot be held liable for actions taken that are within the judge’s discretion.” Newdick v.
Sharp, (1967), 13 Ohio App.2d 200. Further, this immunity has been held to be absolute. .
Willitzer v. McCloud (1983), 6 Ohio St.3d 447, 449, It is imperative that where a
plaintiff does not allege any sort of extra-judicial wrongdoing, a court must grant a

motion to dismiss which asserts the affirmative defense of judicial immunity; otherwise,
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judicial immunity would not be absolute. See, e.g., Eichenberger v. Petree (Franklin Cty.
1992), 76 Ohio App.3d 779, 781.

It follows that judicial decisions made by the Supreme Court of Ohio, which are
wholly within the scope of their judicial duties, cannot form the basis of a recovery action
against the Court. Accepting all of Mr Howard’s allegations as true on the face of the
Complaint, there is no doubt that the Supreme Court of Ohio has always acted in a
judicial capacity in its dealings with him. Even assuming that the Supreme Court etred as
a matter of law in the disposition of Mr. Howard’s case, the Supreme Court would still be
protected from suit on that basis by the doctrine of absolute judicial immunity.
Therefore, any cause of action Mr. Howard may have raised can be dismissed solely upon

the basis of absolute judicial immunity,

D. The Lucas County Court of Commeon Pleas and its Justices are not
within the definition of “State” and cannot he sued in the Court of
Claims.

In Mr. Howard’s most recent amendments to his Complaint, he names the Lucas
County Court of Common Pleas and Justices Bates and Yarbrough. Although the court
of common pleas of each county is a state court and instrumentality of the state, they are
not contained within the definition of “state” under the language of R.C. 2743.02. See
Tymcio v. State (1977), 52 Ohio App.2d 298; Dalton v. Bureau of Crim. Identification &
Investigation (1987), 29 Chio App.3d 123; Sams. v. The State of Ohio (Mar. 4, 1999),
Franklin App. No. 98AP-645, unreported, attached.  Thus they cannot be sued in the

Court of Claims.
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Despite their status as state courts and state instrumentalities, “the definition of
political subdivision under R.C. 2743.01(B) encompasses the common pleas court and
eliminates it from the definition of state under R.C. 2743.01(A).” Dalton, supra, at 125,
The Court of Claims Act clearly states that “the only defendant in driginal actions in the
court of claims is the state.” R.C. 2743.02(E). As County Courts of Common Pleas are
not within the definition of “state,” it is improper for Mr. Howard to attempt to sue them
in the Court of Claims. As such, his claims against the Lucas County Court of Common

Pleas and its justices must be dismissed.

1V.Conclusion
Mir. Howard is a vexatious litigator. He has circumvented the rules of a duly
executed judicial order requiring him to obtain leave before initiating any civil actions in
this Court. He has filed a flurry of documents since improperly filing his Complaint in
this case. Yet he fails to state even one cause of action cognizable in this forum, or even
one claim on which relief may be granted. For these reasons, the Supreme Court of Ohio
respectfully requests his Complaint and all subsequent amendments be dismissed in their

entirety.
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Respectfuily submitted,

JIM PETRO

Registration No. 0074067
Assistant Attorney General
Court of Claims Defense Section
150 East Gay St., 23" Floor
Columbus, Ohio 43215

Tele: (614) 466-7447

Fax: (614) 644-9185
COUNSEL FOR DEFENDANT

Certificate of Service

[ hereby certify that t true and accurate copy of the foregoing Motion to Dismiss
was sent by regular U.S. mail, postage prepaid, this day of August, 2004 to
Gregory T. Howard
P.O. Box 3096

Toledo, Chio 43607-0096
Pro Se Plaintiff

CY M./.GREUEL
Assistant Attorney General
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IN THE COURT OF CLAIMS OF OHIO

GREGORY T. HOWARD

CO:1TRY 21 AQN w10z

Plaintiff : CASE NO. 2004-07743
Judge J. Warren Bettis
V. :
ENTRY

SUPREME COURT OF OHIO

Defendant

- » - - - »
H - - - - -

On October 21, 2004, plaintiff filed a “meotion to show cause

and request for sanctions.” Thereafter, on October 27, 2004,

plaintiff filed an “amended motion to show cause and request for
Plaintiff’s previous motion for sanctions was denied

sanctions.”
2004, and plaintiff’'s case was

by this court on Qctober 6,

dismissed.

‘ In the present motions,
erroneously referred to plaintiff as a vexatious litigator in the
August 27, 2004, motion to dismiss and that defendant’s counsel

“falgification” in wviolation of R.C.

plaintiff alleges that defendant

should be sanctioned for
R.C. 2921.13 ia a criminal atatute; it does not create or

2921.13.
this court is without

authorize civil remedies.

jurisdiction to grant the requested relief.

case was dismissed by this court because plaintiff’s complaint
not

Consequently,
Moreover, plaintiff’s

fails to state a claim upon which relief can be granted,

because plaintiff is alleged to be a vexatious litigator.

Accordingly, both plaintiff’s motion and amended motion are DENIED.

D LTI A

J. WARREBN BETTIS

Juddge — il _ﬂ
e,
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Case No. 2004-07743

BEntry cc:

Gregory T. Howard
P.O. Box 3096

Toledo, Ohio 43607-0098

Tracy M. Greuel
Asgistant Attorney General
150 East Gay Street, 23rd Floor

Columbus, Ohio 43215-3130

LP/MR/cmd

Plaintiff, Pro se

ENTRY

Attorney for Defendant
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IN THE COURT OF COMMON PLEAS BTa272008 4. 97PM  MLCRE e

tobart §  Montgomary

FRANKLIN COUNTY, OHIO ‘ranklin Gounty Recorder
GREGORY T. HOWARD, : CASE NO. 05-CVH-01.398
PLAINTIFF,
NOTICE OF LIS PENDENS

~Y8=-
OHIO STATE SUPREME COURT,

DEFENDANT.

dkhdehikhdk ikt kb kAR AR N hhdh

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that an action has been filed in the above-entitled
couri by Gregory T. Howard Plaintiff against Thomas J. Moyer Chief Justice of the

Supreme Court of Ohio and/or State of Ohio Defendant(s) for an action of a violation of

Ohio Revised Code Section 2921.13.
This action affects title to real property in Franklin County as described below:

S FRONT ST .
CITY OF COLUMBUS INLOTS
2754 ACRES

010-G032-028-00
A proposed Summary is attached hereto and made a part hereof.

Dated: 08/02/2005 Respectfully submitted, ‘
Gregory T. ward W
(419) 450-3408
Plaintiff, Pro-se

PROOF OF SERVICE

N "’“”’""". . " This ig-to-certifyt that a copy of the foregoing NOTICE OF LIS PENDENS of

. .a.x: P i

s Gi.'egory T. Howai'Was sent via ordinary 1J.S. Mai! this 2™ day of August, 2005 to:
© Supreme, Court of Otiio i ReneL. Rimelspach, Esq.  Franklin County Prosecutor’s

65 South Front Street ¢ Assistant Attorney General  Office
8"‘ Fleor o o vnzna | Constitutional Offices 373 South High Street, 14™ f1.

Lolumbus Ohm 4321 S " 30 Fast Broad St. 16™ fl. Columbus, Chio 43215

| /?0/7 d?e.. Columbus, Ohio 43215 _
| B ; Gregory a Howard

'},“ s /7’0’9 ) ())O Plaintiff-Claimant, pro-se
T /:, 5 g T




governmax.com 3.0

Summary

parcel 1D
010-002659-00

Address
65 S FRONT ST

generated on 8/2/2005 8:33:50 AM EST

Card
1of 3

Index Order
Street Address

Owner Information

. Call 614-462-4663 If Incorrect
STATE OF OHIO

88 £ BROAD ST

COLUMBUS OM 43215

Tax Bilt Malling Information
Mail Changes Only - Click Here
AUDITOR OF STATE

PURC#360

88 E BROAD ST

COLUMBUS CH 43215

Value Information

Legal Description

Market Land Value 12,960,000 S FRONT ST

Agricultural Vajue 0 CITY OF COLUMBUS INLOTS

Market Impr. Value 81,040,000 2.754 ACRES

Market Total Valua 54,000,000 010-G032 -028-00

Sales Data Building Data

Sale Amount $0 Year Built 1964

Date 10/06/2004

Deed Type GV

# of Parcels 2

Conveyance #

Exempt # 912821-A

Tax Dist 010 CITY OF COLUMBUS Board of Revision No

Schoot Dist 2503 COLUMBUS CSD Homestead No

Land Use [610] EXMPT PROP OWNED BY STATE OF 2.5% Reduction No
OHIO Assessments No

Neighborhood 01101 - CDQ Year '

2004 Annual Taxes $0.00

7)

it

2 0f 2

2004 Total Taxes Paid $0.00

Data updated on 08/01/2005

http://franklin. governmaxa.com/propertymax/agency/oh-franklin-auditor/franklin_tab basc.... $/2/2005




Ohio Rehabilitation
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OHIO REHABILITATICN SERVICES COMMISSION
CLOSURE (iPE AMENDMENT)
CERTIFICATE OF INELIGIBILITY

Name and Address Copy given/sent "Right & Duties”
i " on(date)  09/30/05 brochure given/sent
on (date)

GREGORY HOWARD .

930 INDIANA, #1 gapi?hcable, "gdended T o

PO Box 3096 - 43607-0096 mployment Closure  “Infarmed Choice"
Fact Sheet” given/sent  brochure given/sent

TOLEDO, OH 43607 | on (date) on (date)

This is your notice that your ¢case has been closed.
1. You do not have a physical/mental/emotional impairment that causes or resuits

in a substantial impediment to employment rj {status 08, Ineligible}
2. Services from RSC cannot help you become employed at this time. You have been

provided trial work experiences and there is clear and convincing evidence that

yvou cannot be employed due to the severity of the disability I_—I (status 08, ineligible)
3. Services from RSC are not required for you to prepare for, secure, regain, or
{status 08, incligible}

retain employment. [ |
4. Although you were determined eligible for services earlier, the provision of services

has shown that, at this time, you are not able to progress toward employment or
{status 28 or 30, inefigible)

homemaking.| X
{not ineligibifily: with IPE-required for status 08 from 06, for
5. Other D 28 or 30; without [PE-optional for status 08 from 00/02/06 or
for etatus 30)

The reason(s) for this decision is: -
At our last meeting we spoke about how your goal of being a legal aid would not work and we would

fike you to consider alteratives. | gave you until the end of the month for you to ggntact me or | woulid

close your case. If you disagree with my decision please call me 2 § =
g 2 §

57 o3

2] H e

. . . — 2,

Any ineligibility determination that is based on a finding that you areinhcapabl& &f

benefiting in terms of an employment outcome shall be reviewed wiffin 12 mogths, and
thereafter, if such a review is requested by you, or if appropriate, b@ougrepres?entative
(unless you have refused services, you cannot be located, or you have reappli’e:d for
services). |

50 5(‘”:3”
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(DAY AZO-3

Consulting with you about closing your case. You (or your parent, guardian, or other
representative) must have been provided an opportunity for a full consultation about th

decision that you are not eligible for services. The result was:

You refused the consuitation. .
You are no longer present in the state. | |.

We cannot locate you.
Your views about closing the case are:

you knaw that your case could be closed

If you want to further discuss this decision with me, you may contact me at this

telephone number: (419)866-5811
or at this address: RIVERVIEW BVR ...
5533 SOUTHWYCK BLVD

SUITE 101

TOLEDQ, OH 43614-1592
P Date _-{23{) /d)’

Counselor's signature s /

You have the right to file a formal appeal to request a hearing if you cannot resolve
disagreements at the local level. This is done by writing, on tape or in Braille, within 30

days of the date you learned about the action or decision. Your appeal must be
directed to the Executive Director, Ohio Rehabilitation Services Commission, 400 E.

Campus View Blvd., Columbus, OH 43235-4604.

104

The Rehabilitation Services Commission does not discriminat@ on {Re
basis of age, calor, national origin, race, sex, or type of disgbili6d
2] |

RSC-0031
Rev, 8/2002

QIHD 4
NOISSIWWG, 'IV?H.[SGUH,'

331340 gy
Blg vy g

2



L-293R0-2 22/

LOAN DISCHARGE APPLICATION: A
TOTAL AND PERMANENT DISABILITY ron ons

Exp. De 17731/2005
Federal Family Education Losn Progran { Federsl Pevhins Loan Progom ; Willinm 53, Ford Fadersl Direct Losn Progrsm

WARNING: Any pirsan wha knawingly makas & feise slalanent or misrepraganisbion on this form or on Sacomants wil o
“which ry e (e, wpisoneent or bk, wde e U.5. ekl Gade 1nd Z0US.C 10 be subfect fo puraltien

ISECTION I: BORROWER IDENTIFICATION ]
Pleaza prter of corract the (ollewing information.

s::.{ a4 Fls e LS 1291} )
Addross __{7%D. rbnixhﬂj;

Ghy, Stele, 2 o, b e CO
Toiphons - Home (1] ) _Y 5O- 3408
Telsotons - Olher (19 ) 3%9- 159

E-mull sodress {oplionel) _jy wtivod gl'f;gl_a, a ggfnga el i)
| sECTION 2: BORROWER DISCHARGE REQUEST . 7]

Eafore signing, carefully read tha entir farw, inchuding W insiructiens and other inlornation on e [ilewing peges.

Borowes Request, Aulhorization, Undevstansdings, and Cartiications . '—!

! request el the 1.5, Dwnariment of Edeeation (ED) discharge my loant(s) mada under e Faderst Fanlly Education Loan {FFEL} Program, ur«uﬂm P!mtm
P:unmm. and/or the Wikilam D, Fuemﬂlt:dlmiﬂkld Loon) Program. iR Q‘{ )
Immhumﬂwﬂd- wu.mmmnmnnmmmmmmummrummlm-mmmmmﬁmm%lm

records svallabie 1o I1ha holder(s) of rmy Ban{s).
1uni-‘m:'mh:immnﬂ”:“u‘wﬂm wuwwgzwm:mmmmmmmm m [l
L?mm" ua'umuwnlni outhklmmi: htt h lmmunmm' f “e':!?:“
v Direct Loan Program ioan ang & nol wmmnfdelumﬂnlmy orumm lor Dapaciment of
lumfylhallhullouand nmmuyaswmmwmammmlmwlmmmmwwum MMM
termny td condons lae the uligibikity raquirements lor loan dischiarge, and the eligleily requicements 1o secalv Jutin man n 57"00“5' ?m
&%2 i% m[zwug
Sigratare of o 'S Ropresssizivn Pevited mwmmmmm% 4
Addrexs of BOTOWEF'S ReEpresaiaive (X sppiicatia] Aeproceniang 1 Barrower i
rszcr:ou 3: PHYSICIAN'S CERTIFICATION - ]
icars fov Physicion: THe DOITOwRY ideniiied 2bave & Applying for oiscinege of a/ier ldersl sscalion tatal and permeanent dicshilie. You should
mmm-hmmmuﬂmmm K yoi are a doctor of medicine or osisopatiy lulhorf:ulh |h|sua(sumws-dtni)uuih
borowers conditien meeis the definitien of tolal and perrmanesl dashifity in Saction 5. 'ormalion mmd stlach scitional d-lm mg.,
n duth ink, Please nelm the completed farms fo the bormowes or thar borraws’s reprusantetive, T!uln&r(l)nllhlhwmmll}(u in muywnlud
yau lee adofions] inlormallon o docurmentation,
Note: Tha sienderd lor ﬁﬁmdhm&m Ber fferenl Swm standands wied ddes’ othier pregyans in commection with
occupeiions! dissbilily, e elighti % oF vaievany beneiis. ey - .
T mwmuhhm! ; MNMM(WIMMM‘IMMIMGWMI 5, 1he hom o werking aped 52 ey in
amldlﬂnlqulﬂl om o I} "cﬁ—‘ )
0 . .‘_-‘
v.mm mm&s oS
2. When did e borrawer's medios! curdition begin? (W-00-vYvY) | O S =f 1) Col] u.:._ \AS/9S
3. 5. Does {his medical condion prevend D Borrowsr (rom being ebie &3 work 50d e8rT Mmosey i ey capeciiy? XX Dll oY o
b. 11 Yes, when cid tha hunowss become unalre lo work and sem monay in any capaciy? (MM-DU-YYYY) -1 g } J= A A h

Icmillzilm in my bess prafessions) judgment, thw bovower identified above is unoble to wark sl eam woney because of an injury or Hineyy et is sxpectad B contimes
indef) HZcmmilh ath. | andersisnd that 2 borrower whe is currenily sbia or wha i wxpacied 10 b siile {a work snd asra money, even on 2 [inied basis, in nol

%2 have 2 total snd disabitity. .
13m 3 docior gl (cheuk one) €3 osteopathy Mmmmmmumu@b.@
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Atlanta, GA 30348
April 20, 2007

EQUIFAX

ailll o Start An Investigation, Please Visit Us At:
< www.investigate equifax.com

IIIII!ll"!l“ll“llIlll&"llll“lllllllilllllllhllullnllll
000585037-5882

Gregory T Howard

PO Box 3096

Toledo, OH 43807-0096

i

Dear Gregory T Howard:

Below are tha results of youir request for Equifax to reinvestigate .c'ené;iﬁ"e!ements,of-yourquuifan-we&itﬁlg«.f.a R e

Equifax contacled each source directly an out investigation is now completed. {f you have any additional
questions or concems, please contact the source of that information directly.

LR 0  #dio ek
>>> We have reviewed the inquiry information for Ameritech Services-OH. The results are: A revised copy of
your credit file has been sent to this credit grantor. If you have additional questions about this item please contact:
Ameritech Services-OH, 225 W Randolph St FL 90, Chicago, IL 60606-1838

»»> We have researched the credit account. Account # - 517805230118* The resuits are: Lquifax verified that
this item belongs to you. Equifax has verified that this item has been reported correclly. If you have doecuments that
release you from this obligation, please forward a copy to us. Additional information has been provided from the
ofiginal source regarding this item. If you have additional questions about this item please contact: Capltal One,fsbh,
PO Box 85520, internal ZIP 12030-0163, Richmond, VA 23285-5520

»»> We have researched the credit accouni. Account # - 425449150052 The results are: Thisitem has been
deleted from the credit file. If you have additional questions about this item please contact: Providian, Box 660509,
Dallas, TX 75266-0509 ' '

>>> We have reviewed your concerns and our conclusions are:
The disputed account nelson watson and associated LLC is currently not reporting on your credit file.

if you have any additional questions regarding the information provided o Equifax by the source of any information,
please contact the source of that information directly. You may contact Equifax regarding the specific information
contained in this letter within the next 60 days by visiting us at www.investigate.equifax.com.

Thank you for giving Equifax the opportunity to serve you.

Notice to Consumers L : . o
Upon receipt of your dispute, we first review and consider the relevant information you have submitted regarding the
nature of your dispute. If the review does not resolve your dispute and further investigation is required, notification of
your dispute, including the relevant information you submitted, is provided to the source that fumished the disputed
mformation. The source reviews the information provided, conducts an investigation with respect to the disputed
information and reports the results back to us. The credit reporting agency then makes deletions or changes to your
credit file as appropriate based on the results of the reinvestigation. The name, address and, if reasonably available,
the telephone number of the furnlsher('g) of the information contacted while processing your dispute(s) is shown under
the "Resuits of Your Investigation” section on the cover lefter that accompanies the copy of your revised credit file.

If you still disagree with an item after it has been verified, you may send to us a brief statement, not to exceed one
hundred words (iwo hundred words for Maine residents), explaining the nature of your dispute. Your statement will
become part of your credit file and will be disclosed each time that your credit file is accessed.

If the reinvestigation results in a change to or deletion of the information Kou are concemed about, or you submita
statement in accordance with the preceding paragraph, you have the right to request that we send your revised credit

file to any company that received your credit file in the past six months (twelve months for Califomia, Colorado,
Maryland, New Jersey and New York residents) for any puipose or in the past two years for employment pumposes.

bi% By, "

Page t of 8 7090003725CRG-000585037- 5882 - 10382 - AS
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EQUIFAX
CREDET FILE Apn! 20 2007 Confirmation # 7090003725

Piease address all future correspondence to:

‘ . EEREEE ST St gj www.investigate .equifax.com
Name Or File: Gregory T Howard = Equifax information Services LLC
Social Security # 274-56-5281  Date of Birth: July 21, 1954 r’i—@., . 0. Box 105518
Current Address: PG Box 5096, Toledo, OH 43807 Reported: 12/2000 T Atanta, GA 30348
Previous Addressies): 627 Orchard 8%, Tolede, OH 43609 Reported: 07/2060 “3 _
5221 Keliogg Rd Apt 13, Toledo, OH 43615 Reported: 01/2000 - ou Phone: (888) 873-5435 _
2059 W Alexis Rd Apt E12, Toledo, OH 43813 Reported: 06/2005 1B B - F 8:00am to 5:00pm in your time zone.

Formeriy Known As:  Greg Howard

J
Last Reported Empioymeant:  Warehouseman; Seaway Foodtown:
In order to speak with a Custamer Service Hepresentative regarding the
specific infermation comainad in this credit file, you must call WITHIN 60
DAYS of the date of this credit file AND have a copy of this credit file
along with thg confirmation number.

|:Public Record Information” {This section inchures public val, state and

Judgment Filed 11/2008; LUCAS County Recorder Oﬁlce Caseror iD 2- CVFOG? 596? Defendant - Howard Gregory T, Amouns $245 ; Plaintf - State of Chic TAXATION Departmen |
Address: ONE GOVERNMENT CENTR NUMBER 73 TOLEDO, OH 43604-2202

[ Coftection Agency inforniatio x : -
UGB Collections; Collection Reported 1 1!2006 A53|gned 10!2006 Crediter Class - MedlcalfHeaIth Care Client St Vincent Medtcal Center Amount - $60 Status as 0111!2006 -

Unpaid; Date of 1st Delinquency 03/2006; Balance as of 11/2006 - $60 Individual Account; Account # - 17350801; Address: 5620 Southwyck Bivd Toledo OH 43614-1501 : (BOC}
866-6228

UCB Coliections; Coilection Reported 11/2006; Assigned 09/2006; Creditor Class - MedicalHealth Care; Client - Mercy Medical Group Physicians; Amount - $35 ; Status as of 11/2006 -

Unpaid; Date of 1st Delinquency 03/2006: Balance as of 11/2006 - $3:: individual Account; Account # - 1725153%; Address: 5620 Southwyck Bivd Tolsdo OH 43614-1501 - (800)
866-8228

JCB Coilections; Collection Reported 07/2006; Assigned 05/2006; Client - 5t Vincent Medica! Center; Amount - $27 ; Status as of 07/2006 - Unpaid; Date of 1st Delinquency 08/20083,
Balancs as of 07/20086 - $27 : Individuai Account; Ascount # - 1648759? Address: 5620 Southwyck Blvd Toledo OH 43614- 1501 {800) 866-6228

{ Continued On Next Page ) . Page 20of 8 7080003725CRG-000585037- 5882 - 10382 - AS



{Foi your gectm) dights ot e
Account Coiumn Title Descripiions:

Account Number - The Account number reporied by credit grantor
Date Acct. Opened - The Date that the credit grantor cpened the account
High Credit - The Highest Amount Charged
Crediit Limit - The Highest Amount Pemitied
Temms Duration - The Number of Installments or Payments
Temns Frequency - The Scheduled Time Between Payments
Months Reviewed - The Number of Months Reviewed
Activity Description - The Most Recent Account Activity
Creditor Class - The Type of Company Reporting The Account
Date Reported - The Month and Year of the Last Account Update
Balance Amount - The Total Amount Owed as of the Date Reporied

Amount Past Due - The Amount Past Due as of the Date Reporied
Date of Last Paymnt - The Date of Last Payment
Actual Pay Amt - The Actual Amount of Last Payment
Sched Pay Amt - The Requesied Amount of Last Payment
Date of Last Actvty - The Date of the Last Account Activity
Date Maj Delq Rptd - The Date the 1st Major Delinquency Was Reported
Charge Off Amt - The Amount Charged Off by Creditor
Deferrelc? Pay Date - The 1st Payment Due Date for Deferred Loans
Balloon Pay Ami - The Armount of Final{Balloon) Payment
Baliocn Pay Date - The Date of Fmal(Ba\ioon) Fayment
Daie Closed - The Date the Account was Closed

Account History | 1:30-59 Days Past Due

2 : 60-89 Days Past Due
Status Code | 3 g5 119 Days Past Due
Descriptions 4 : 120-149 Days Past Due’

5 :150-179 Days Past Due

6 : 180 or More Days Past Due
G : Colleclion Account

1 : Foreclosure

J : Voluntary Surrender
K : Repossession
L : Charge Off

517805230118 03/2003

Monthly 48 Closed
tams As of  Balance Amount Date ot Actual Schaeduiad Date of Date Maj. Charge Off Deferred Fay  Balioon Pay Bafioon Date
Dete Reporfed  Amount Past Due Last Paymat  Paymnt Amount Faymnt Amount | Last Actvity  Det st Bpid  Amount ’ Start Date Amount Fay Date Closad
042007  $464 5464 03/2007 07/2006  02/3007 3463

Current Status - Charge Off; Type of Accouint - Revoiving; Type of Loan - Credit Card; Whose Account - individual Account; ADDITIONAL INFORMATION - Azcount Closed By

Consumer; Charged Off Account; Credit Card;

Account History 0172007 12/2006 11/2006 10/2006 0972006 082006
with Status Codes L 5 4 3 2 1

Account Number Date Opaned ) Terms Fraquency Activity Description

544045502683" Q4/2005 §422 $300 Maonthly 23

items As of  Dalance Amount Cate of Actual Scheduled Date of Date Maj. Chatge Off - Deferred Pay  Balioon Pay Bafioon Date
Date Reported  Amoutit #ast Due Last Paymnt  Paymnt Amaount Paymni Amount Lemst Activity  Del. 1stRptd  Amcunt Stvt Date Amouat Pay Date Closad
03/2007  $317 03/2007 335 £i8 03/2007

Current Status - Pays As Agreed; Type of Account - Revalving; Type of Loan - Credit Card; Whose Account - Individual Account;

n e Open High i clivity Description

1003* 1211979  $22,850

Hams As of  Balance Amount Date of Aguad Schediiled Date of Date Ma]. Charge Off Deferred Pay  Balioon Pay Bedloon Date
Date Seported  Amount Pasi Due Lagt Paymnt Paymnt Amount Paymnt Amaount Last Ackvity  Del, 1slFipid  Amount Start Date Amount Pay Date Closed
06/2005 $0 Q7/2002 $598 11/2001  06/2005

Type of Account - Martgage; Type of Loan - Conventional Re Mortgage; Whose Account - Shared, But Otherwise Undesignated;

|2
A




AcoountNamber aie Openad  bugh Grear | Ciestlmin  TermsDuration  Terms Frecuency Minths Revd  Actvity Descripbon
BSG818” $1.667

Crediar Clasmcanen

ttems As of Salance Bmount Date ot Actuai Scheduled Cate ot Date Ma;. Charge 04 Deterred Pay  Baloor Pay Baltoon Dals
Dale Reported  Amount Past [ue Las: Paymnt  Saymnt Amount Paymnt Ameunt Last Activiy  Del. 15t Rptd  Amoun Start Date Arncuns Pay Date Closed
Q38/2007 §2.054 $2,054 02/2007 . 02/2002

Cument Status - Collection Account; Type of Account - Open; Type of Loan - Factoring Company Account; Whose Account - individual Account; ADDITIONAL INFORMATION -
Coilectlon Account

" Date Onened vhah Cradt

Acwunt?\iumsiér' o

Credit Limit Terms Durabon Tarins Frequansy Mnths vity Descriphon
274565~ 08/2004  $4.145 87 Months  Delerred 1
items As o Baance Amouns Date of ‘Actuat Scheduied Date of Date Maj. Gharge Oft ! Deterred Pay  Bazlioon Pay Batloon. Date
Oate Reportec Amourit Past Oue Last Paymnt  Faymnt Amount Paymnt Amount Last Actvity  Del. st Fpid  Amount . Start Date Amount Pay Date Closec
03/2007 $3.151 50 §50 11/2006

Current Status - Pays As Agreed; Type of Account - Instalimant; Type of Loan - Education Loan; Whose Account - Individuai Account;  ADDITIONAL INFORMATION - Student Loan -
Payment Deferred

; :ﬂ

A\,oountNu'nber o Cate Opérréd High Credit Creait Limit Terms Duration Terms Frequency Mrths Rpwd  Activity Descrpton Creditor Slasification
274565" 05/1996  $43,193 120 Months  Deferred 1]

Hems Az & Balanse Amicurd Date o Actual Saheouled Date of Cate Ma Charge Off Detaired Pay  Dalioon Pay Bailoon Cate
Date Reporied  Amount Past Due Last Paymnt  Paymni Amount Paymni Amount Last Activity  Del, isiRpid  Amount : Start Cate Amount Fay Dats Ciosed
03/2007 $43.086 $0 $541 11/2006 )

Current Status - Pays As Agreed; Type of Account - installment; Type of Loan - Education Loan; Whose Account - Individual chount ADDITIONAL INFORMATION - Studeni Loan -
Payment Deferred

‘ o q o =

2?4::65‘ 09/2004 $4022 83 Months T

items As of Batanue Amount Date of Astual Scheduled DCate of Date Naj, Charge OH Oeterrec Fay  Balleon Pay Balican Date
Date Reported  Amount Pas! Dus Last Paymnt  Faymnt Amount Payrsh! Amount Last Activity  Del. 1et Fetd  Amount ' Stari Date Amount Pay Dets Closed
02/2006 $0 $50 08/2065 '

Current Status - Pays As Agreed: Type of Account - instaliment; Type of Loan - Education Loan; Whose Account - Individual Acooun‘t ADDITIONAL INFORMATION - Student Loar -
Payrnem Deferred

Account Number N Date Opengg  High Credt Credit Limit Terms Durzlion Terms Fraquency Mrihs Revd  Activity Description Crednor Clasificeton
274565" 08/2001  $13,327 120 Months 1

ems As of  Baance Amount Cate of Extua Schedulec Date of Date Maj. Cnarge Off : Detarred Pay  Bafloon Fay Bailoon Dzte
Date Reported  Amount Past Due Last Paymai Faymnt Ameount Faymint Amount Last Actvity  Del. 1st Rpid  Amount o Start Date Amiount Fay Date Ciosed
02/2008 $0 $153 03/2005

Current Status - Pays As Agreed; Type of Account - Insialiment; Type of Loan - Education Loan; Whose Account - individual Aceount ADDITIONAL INFORMATION - Student Loan -
Pay’nent Deferred

AOGC\"TI NLMD&I’

SGLENCy

274565" 09/2000  §8,147 120 Months 1.

llems As ot Baance Amcdn: Date of LETEY Scheduled Cate o Date Mai. Chargs Ot N Deterted Pay  Balioon Pay Bajioon Date
Cate Fecotes  Amount Past Due Last Paymnt  Favmn! Amoun? Paymnt Amount Last Activity  Del, st Rpld  Amount : Siert Date Amaotint Pay Dale Cicsea
02/2006 $0 $92 03/2005 )

Gurrent Status - Pays As Agreed; Type of Account - Instaliment; Type of Loan - Education {oan; Whose Account - IndwrdualAccoum ADDITIONAL INFORMATION - Siudent Loan -
Payment Deferred;

o2
! o-——i-.c\’
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4-3335"3323

Asocunt Nomber T Bate O,,ened H-;gh Cred Credil Limit Termg Durason arms Frequency
274565281DA” 08/2003 1Months  Monthly
Hems As of Ealance Amicxant Cate of Actual Scheduied Date of Drate Maj. Charge Off i Delened Pay Bailson Pay Balioon Date
Datle Reported Amount Pasi Due Last Faymnt  Paymnt Amount Paymnt Amount bast Actvity Dol 1stRpid  Amount i Stari Date Amouni Pay Date Clased
01/2007 §0 09/2004 09/2004 12/2008 §$3,405

Cument Siatus - Charge Off; Type of Account - instalment; Type of Loan - Unsecured; Whose Account - Individual Account; ADDITIONAL INFORMATION - Charged Off Account;
Account History 12/2006 11/2006 10/2006 00/2006 082005 07/2006 0B/2006 05/2006 O4/2006 032006 02006 03/2006 12/2005 112005 10/2005 09/2005 08/2005 07/2005 06/2005 05/2005 0472005
with Status Codes L G G G G: G G G G G G B 6 8 . 6 8 5 4 3 2 1
09/2004 08/2004 07/2004 O6/2004 05/2004
4 4 4 3 2

Nt Mutmoer

Greditor Clasification
2745685281 PE" 1041986  §7,200:
ems As of  Baianoe Amount Date of -Actal Scheduled Date o1 Dats Maj. Charge Oft ‘ Deferred Pay  Balloon Pay Balioon Date
Date Repocted  Amount Past Dus Last Paymni  Paymnt Amouni Paymnt Amount Last Activity  Ded. 1stRptd  Amount : Start Date Amount Pay Date Cioged
05/2006 03/2004 | 05/2006 :

Current Status - Pays As Agreed; Type of Account - Inst:llarnent Type of Loan - Education Loan; Whose Account - individual Ac'count ADDITIONAL INFORMATION - Student Lozan
Assigned to Government;

Account i'itstory 42006 0320068 Q2/2006 01/2006 12-’20‘35 142005 1072005 092005 082005 G7/2005
with Status Codes G G G G G G 4 3 2 1

US Department of Education . Corrospondence Censer PO Box 4222 lowa City iA 52244-4222.: (312) 886-1389. ...

Azoount Numbe Date Openea  High Credi Cr et Lamit Terms Duianos Tetms Fraguengy Mnths Feve A;:‘Jv'nty Descniztizn Cregu Clasmeasion
1200705001358 $7.,200: 38 Mcnths  Single Pay Loan 3 Educational

ients As of Balance Amaount Cate o! Actyai Scheduied Crate of Cizte Mgy, Charge OF Daferred Pay  Baioon Pay Bailoor Dawe
Date Feportea Amount Pasi Due Lasi Paymnt  Paymni Amount Paymnt Amoun! Last Activity  Del. 1stRptd  Amount Start Date Amoynt Pay Date Ciosed
03/2067 §7574 $7.574 §7.574 01/2006 12/2008

Current Status - Coliection Account; Type ot Account - Instaiiment Type of Loan - Education Loan; Whose Account - lndw:dua. Account; ADDITIONAL INFORMATION - Collection
Account;

Ac:count History Ga/2007 (172007 12/2006
with Status Codes G G G

Ax&T Servloas InchMwest-OH 02/04/2006
225 W Randalph StF-90 Chicago, IL

B0606-1838

S

{ Continued On Next Page ) Page 5of 8 7090003725CRG-000585037- 5882 - 10382 - AS



C “ompany lnformatton Pref:x Descnpt:ons |

PRM - Inquiries with this prefix indicate that only your name and address were given to a credit grantar so they can provide you a firm offer of credit or
insurance. (PRM inquiries remain for 12 months) :

PR - inquires with this prefix indicate that a creditor reviewed your account as part of a portiolic they are purchasing. (PR Inquires remain for 12
months)
AMor AR - Inguiries with the se prefixes indicate a periodic review of your credit history by one of your creditors. {AM and AR inquiries remain for 12 months)
Equifax or EFX - inquifies with these prefixes incicate Equifax's activity in response to your contact with us for a copy of your credit file or & research request.
ND - Inquiries with this prefix are general inguiries that do not display to credit grantors. (NT inquinies remain for 24 months)
ND MR - Inquiries with this prefix indicate the reissue of a morigage credit report containing information from your Equifax credit file to another company in
connectlion with a mortgage loan. (ND MR inquiries remain for 24 months)

EMPL - Inqumes with this prefix indicate an employment i mqutrz (EMPL inquiries remain for 24 months)

Gy Datols 7
04/20/2007 03/31/2007 01/168/2007

1550 Peachitres StNE Mali Drop H-30 Adanta, GA
30308-2402

AR-risbe Bank NV FKA Hhib

04/13/2007

2700 Sanders Rd Prospect Heights, IL
BL070-2701

PRM-AI&T Servicas,inc

03/46/2007 O3/08/2007  12/26/2006 O0T/08/2006 09/08/2006 06414/2006 05/03/2006
24251 Acacia Mw Prescreen Rediord, Mi
4E230-2850

AR-Capital One

03/01/2007 05/22/2006
PO Box 85520 12030-0163 Richmond, VA
23285-5520

PRM-Goal Financial

01 7/2007 08/01/2006
8477 Waples St Ste 100 San Diego, CA
92121-2334 Fhone: (888) BOD-1585

ND-Equitax 01/16/2007
PO Box 740250 Afanta, GA
J374-0250
PRM-Cppm / K2 Financial 1147/20068
726 Yorkiyn Rd Ste 200 Hockesdn, DE
1_.‘?707-8?0?
PRM-Neinat 1G/18/2008
8425 Woodield Crosdng Bivt) indianapoiis, IN
AB240-7315
PRM-Cirect Lending Source Inc 08/15/2006
2688 Sewville Bivd Apt 302 Glearwater, FL
33764-1143
PiRM-d Loan Funding 07/06/2006
1010 Turquaise St Ste 320 San Diego, CA
92105-1268
S
{ Contirued On Next Page ) - Page 6 of 8 7090003725 CHG-000585037- 5882 - 10382 - AS



PRM-Collegiate Funding Sves LLC 06/G7/2006
160 Riverside Pkwy Ste 105 Fradericksburg, VA
324C6-1016
{ i
|t
i
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Plaintiff.

E am&n;ézfcr:gﬁf'

1 hercby recuse myselt‘ fmm the ahove-styled cause for the fouowmg rum
. Coined +f Hetins 1A hsean G#"Mr

£

Defendant.

judge of the Frankhn Ccmnly Court of Common Pleas.

(5!
8 M twtrd £iiGT TRC CounTy, ‘
I hereby request that this case be rcasslgncd by the Admmmmm

’udge

8

/z/ﬂ/ﬁ’f 2
5@ oo
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ad

Recusal is approved. Said case is ordered transferred to Judgi'.!‘ge,\gl e
. styied

It is further ordered that Case No. M-ﬂ? - 306 q
Z MA : | vs- _(ROM 2SH 22 LD ﬂgﬂ be
mansferred from Judge Et’;‘dﬁr to Judge S.m ey CL_E _as a

replacement for.the recused case.

: mended-Case Scheduling Onder: - - -YES - - --—-NO- :5---“- e
. EX ji!ﬂf/

Judges



Thursday, February 01, 2007

VIA CERTIFIED MAIL

RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

AND VIA REGULAR U.S. MAIL

Eastman & Smith, LTD.
Peggy Mattimoe Sturgeon
Attorney at Law

P.O. Box 10032

Toledo, Ohio 43699-0032

Re: Howard v. Industrial Commission, et al.

OSC Case No: 03-1572

COA Case No: 97AP-860

COA Case No. 06AP-1222

FCCP Case No. 05CV-398

Your File No: S263/081877

Case File No: CFD-DE-246 : _
-l NOTICE OF PRIVACY COMPLAINT F ORTHCOMING

-F—“—“ﬁ—‘—-—‘_l—.-—“-’-—“‘—-w-—-——

Dear Mrs. Sturgeon:

On or about January 18, 2007, you interfered with or wolated my privacy nghts
Confidentiality has been compromised. I ask that you deal with this matter. ‘Disclosing
privilege information to a financial institution-Chase ® constitutes a breach of
confidentiality or a violation of my privacy rights. I became aware of this breach on
Monday, January 29, 2007, when I received a letter via U.S. Mail service dated January
26, 2007 from Chase ® requesting that I send them additional information. I never sent
Chase ® any information or correspondence; the correspondence that you sent to or
disclosed to Chase ® is confidential under an exemption to Ohio’s public records law or
under a legal privilege. Therefore, you are responsible for this breach or v1olatmn

Upon information and belief, 1 believe that you caused harm to my cred:t ratings
or report as a result of your breach or violation of my privacy rights. See, O.R.C.
1347.10. O.R.C. 1347.10(A) provides that a person harmed by the use of personal
information that relates to him and that is maintained in a personal information system
may recover damages in a civil action from any person who directly and proximately
caused him harm. Copies of correspondence from Chase ® and you that demonstrates
you disclosed privilege information to a financial institution-Chase ® that constitutes a
breach of confidentiality or a violation of my privacy rights on or about January 18, 2007
is attached to this correspondence. Accordingly, I feel that in order to lessen this harm
which occurred as a result of the breach or violation you should immediately pay to
Gregory T. Howard the sum of $150,000.00. If I do not receive that payment by
Monday, February 12, 2007, 1 will be forced to seek relief from the Federal Trade

Commission:

i
it
A
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Privacy-Steering-Committee
Federal-Trade-Commission
600-Pennsylvania-Avenue,N. W.

Washington,DC-20580
Attn: Deputy Director, Office of the Executive Director

See Gramm-Leach-Bliley Act-15 U.S.C., Subchapter 1, Sec. 6807(a).

Gramm-Leach-Bliley Act-15 U.S.C., Subchapter 1, Sec. 6807(a), provides that
this subchapter and the amendments made by this subchapter shall not be construed as
supersedmg, altering, or affecting any statute, regulation, order, or interpretation in effect
in any State, except to the extent that such statuie, regulation, order or interpretation is
inconsistent with the provisions of this subchapter, and then only to the extent of the -
inconsistency. The undersigned has demonstrated that you unlawfully disclosed privilege
information to a financial institution-Chase ® that constitutes a breach of confidentiality
or a violation of my privacy rights by providing you with clear and-convincing evidence
to that affect. Consequently, you are obligated to immediately pay fo Gregory T. Howard
the sum of $150,000.00 for your breach or violation. Accordingly, for the reasons set
forth above, the undersigned respectfuily requests that you immediately pay to Gregory
T. Howard the sum of $150,000.00. See, King v. American Standard Insurance. Company
of Ohio, 2006-Ohio-5774, 2006-Ohic-App. LEXIS 5756; Proctor & Gamble Co. v.
Stoneham (2000), 140 Ohio App. 3d 260, 267, 747 N.E. 2d 268; Convergy, et al V.
Tackman 2006-Ohio-6616; 2006 Ohio App. LEXIS 6544. N

The information Act requires that I supply my néine ‘and . 'add_téss for
correspondence, as well as my reasons for making the privacy complaint. This will assist- -

the Federal Trade Commission in dealing with my complaint. The complaint which will

be filed with the Federal Trade Commission in Washington, D.C., online will name all of
e faxed persons or entities, named below as “respondents” a and will successfully lead to

enforcement of action(s) in the underlylng actlons aswel.

Very truly yours,

fiimm D 1) pnnt
Gr:g;\y? Howard
P.O. Box 3096
Toledo, Ohio 43607-0096
Telephone: (419} 450-3408

Enclosure

cc: Thomas A. Dixon, Esq. (w/ enc.) Facsimile: 419.247. 17777

Bureau of Workers’ Compensation (w/enc.):866.457.0594

Industrial Commission of Ohio (w/enc.) Fax: (419) 245- 2652

IC/BWC REPRESENTATIVE (w/enc.) 614.728.9535-Article THI, Section 1¥7
Chief Justice Thomas J. Moyer (w/enc.) 614.387.9019~



JUDGE JOHN F. BENDER-(Fax #) 614.462.2462 +~
Court of Appeals Administrator-(Fax) 614-462-7249
Office of the Ohio Senate-(Fax) 614.644,5208
Govemor Ted Strickland-(Fax) 614.466.9354 ¢~
Chief Counsel of Staff-(Fax) 614.466.5087 «~
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2921.45 Interfering with civil rights.

{(A) No public servant, under color of his office, employment, or authority, shall knowingly deprive, or
conspire or attemnpt to deprive any person of a constitutional or statutory right.,

(B} Whoever violates this section is guilty of interfering with civil rights, a misdemeanor of the first

degree,

Effective Date: 01-01-1974
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2739.01 Libel and siander.

In an action for a libel or slander, it is sufficient to state, generally, that the defamatory matter was
published or spoken of the plaintiff. If the allegation is denled, the plaintiff must prove the facts,
showing that the defamatory matter was published or spoken of him. In such action it is not necessary
to set out any obscene word, but it is sufficient to state its import.

Effective Date: 10-01-1953
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2323.51 Frivolous conduct in filing civil claims.

(A) As used in this section:
(1) “Conduct” means any of the following:

(a) The filing of a civil action, the assertion of a claim, defense, or other position in connection with a
chvil action, the filing of a pleading, motion, or other paper In a civil action, including, but not limited
to, a motion or paper filed for discovery purposes, or the taking of any other action in connection with
a civil action;

{(b) The filing by an inmate of a civil action or appeal against a government entity or employee, the
assertion of a claim, defense or other position in connection with a civil action of that nature or the
assertion of issues of law in an appeal of that nature, or the taking of any other action in connection
with a civil action or appeal of that nature,

(23 “Frivolous conduct” means either of the following:

(a) Conduct of an inmate or other party to a civil action, of an inmate who has filed an appeal of the
type described in division (A)(1)(b) of this section, or of the inmate’s or other party’s counsel of record
that satisfles any of the following:

(1) It obvlously serves merely to harass or maliciously injure another party to the civil action or appeal
or is for another improper purpose, including, but not limited to, causing unnecessary delay or a
needless increase in the cost of litigation.

(i) It is not warranted under existing law , cannot be suppoited by a good faith argument for an
extension, modification, or reversal of existing law, or cannot be supported by a good faith argument
for the establishment of new law.

(iii) The conduct consists of allegations or other factual contentions that have no evidentiary support
or, If specifically so identified, are not likely to have evidentiary support after a reasonable opportunity
for further investigation or discovery.

(iv) The conduct consists of denials or factual contentions that are not warranted by the evidence or, if
specifically so identified, are not reasonably based on a lack of information or belief,

() An inmate’s commencement of a civil action or appeal against a government entity or employee
when any of the following applies:

(i) The claim that is the basis of the civil action fails to state a claim or the issues of law that are the
basis of the appeal fail to state any issues of law,

(ii) It is clear that the inmate cannot prove material facts in support of the claim that is the basis of the
civil action or in support of the issues of law that are the basis of the appeal.

(iti) The claim that is the basis of the civil action is substantially similar to a claim in a previous civil

http://codes.ohio.gov/ore/2323.51 52 5/16/2007
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action commenced by the inmate or the issues of law that are the basis of the appeal are substantially
similar to issues of law raised in a previous appeal commenced by the inmate, in that the claim that is
the basis of the current civil action or the issues of law that are the basls of the current appeal involve
the same parties or arise from the same operative facts as the claim or issues of law in the previous
civil actlon or appeal.

(3) “Civil action or appeal against a government entity or employee,” “Inmate,” “political subdivision,”
and “employee” have the same meanings as In section 2969.21 of the Revised Code.

(4) “Reascnable attomey’s fees” or “attorney’s fees,” when used in relation to a civil action or appeal
. against a government entity or employee, includes both of the foliowing, as applicable:

(a) The approximate amount of the compensation, and the fringe benefits, if any, of the aftorney
general, an assistant attorney general, or special counsel appointed by the attorney general that has
been or will be paid by the state in connection with the legal services that were rendered by the
attorney general, assistant attorney general, or special counsel in the civil action or appeal against the
government entity or employee, including, but not limited to, a civil action or appeal commenced pro
s@ by an inmate, and that were necessitated by frivolous conduct of an inmate represented by counsel
of record, the counsel of record of an inmate, or a pro‘ se [nmate,

(b) The approximate amount of the compensation, and the fringe benefits, if any, of a prosecuting
attorney or other chief legal officer of a political subdivision, or an assistant to a chlef legal officer of
those natures, who has been or will be paid by a political subdivision in connection with the legal
services that were rendered by the chief legal officer or assistant in the civil action or appeal against
the government entlity or employee, including, but not limited to, a civil action or appeal commenced
pro se by an inmate, and that were necessitated by frivolous conduct of an inmate represented by
counsel of record, the counsel of record of an inmate, or a pro se inmate.

(5) “State” has the same meaning as in section 2743.01 of the Revised Code.
(6) “State correctional institution” has the same meaning as in section 2967.01 of the Revised Code.

(B)(1)} Subject to divisions (B)(2) and (3}, (C), and (D) of this section and except as otherwlse
provided in division (E)(2)(b) of section 101.15 or division (I)(2)}{b) of section 121.22 of the Revised
Code, at any time not more than thirty days after the entry of final judgrment in a civil action or appeal,
any party adversely affected by frivolous conduct may file a motion for an award of court costs,
reasonable attorney’s fees, and other reasonable expenses incurred in connection with the civil action
or appeal . The court may assess and make an award to any party to the civil action or appeal who
was adversely affected by frivolous conduct, as provided in division (B)(4) of this section.

{2) An award may be made pursuant to division (B){1} of this section upon the motion of a party to a
civil action or an appeal of the type described in that division or on the court’s own initiative, but only
after the court does all of the following:

(a) Sets a date for a hearing to be conducted in accordance with division (B)(2){c) of this section, to

determine whether particular conduct was frivolous, to determine, if the conduct was frivolous,
whether any party was adversely affected by it, and to determine, if an award is to be made, the

http://codes.ohio.gov/orc/2323.51 p 3 5/16/2007
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amount of that award;

(b} Gives notice of the date of the hearing described in division (B)(2)(a) of this section to each party
or counsel of record who allegedly engaged in frivolous conduct and to each party who allegedly was
adversely affected by frivolous conduct;

{c) Conducts the hearing described in division'(B)(z)(a) of this section in accordance with this division,
allows the parties and counsel of record involved to present any relevant evidence at the hearing,
including evidence of the type described in division (B)(5) of this section, determines that the conduct
involved was frivolous and that a party was adversely affected by it, and then determines the amount
of the award to be made. If any party or counsel of record who allegedly engaged in or allegedly was’
adversely affected by frivolous conduct is confined in a state correctional institution or in a county,
muiticountty, municipal, municipal-county, or muliticounty-municipal jail or workhouse, the court, If
practicable, may hold the hearing by telephone or, in the alternative, at the institution, jali, or
workhouse in which the party or counsel is confined.

(3) The amount of an award made pursuant to division (B)(1) of this section that represents
rzasonable attorney’s fees shall not exceed, and may be equal to or less than, whichever of the
followirig is applicable:

(a) If the party is being represented on a contingent fee basis, an amount that corresponds to
reasonable fees that would have been charged for legal services had the party been represented on an
hourly fee basis or another basis other than a contingent fee basis;

(b) In all situations other than that described in division (B)(3)(a) of this section, the attorney’s fees
that were reasonably incurred by a party.

(4) An award made pursuant to division (B)(1) of this section may be made against a party, the party’s
counsel of record, or both.

(5)(a) In connection with the hearing described in division (B)(2)(a) of this section, each party who
may be awarded reasonable attorney’s fees and the party’s counsel of record may submit to the court
or be ordered by the court to submit to it, for consideration in determining the amount of the
reasonable attorney’s fees, an itemized tist or other evidence of the legal services rendered, the time
expended in rendering the services, and whichever of the following is applicable:

(I) If the party is being represented by that counsel on a contingent fee basis, the reasonable
attorney’s fees that would have been associated with those services had the party been represented by
that counsel on an hourly fee basis or another basis other than a contingent fee basis:

(i1} In all situations other than those described in division (BX5)(a)() of this section, the attorney’s
fees associated with those services.

(b) In connection with the hearing described in division (B)(2)(a) of this section, each party who may
be awarded court costs and other reasonable expenses incurred in connection with the civil action or
appeal may submit to the court or be ordered by the court to submit to it, for consideration in
determining the amount of the costs and expenses, an itemized list or other evidence of the costs and

http://codes.ohio.gov/orc/2323.51 \2:’_‘_ 5/16/2007
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expenses that were incurred in connection with that action or appeal and that were necessitated by the
frivolous conduct, including, but not limited to, expert witness fees and expenses associated with
discovery,

(C) An award of reasonable attorney’s fees under this section does not affect or determine the amount
of or the manner of computation of attorney’s fees as between an attorney and the attorney’s client.

(D) This section does not affect or limit the application of any provision of the Rules of Civil Procedure,
the Rules of Appellate Procedure, or another court rule or section of the Revised Code to the extent
that the provision prohibits an award of court costs, attorney's fees, or other expenses incurred in
connection with a particular civil action or appeal or authorizes an award of court costs, attorney’s
feas, or other expenses incurred in connection with a particutar civil action or appeal in a specified
manner, generally, or subject to limitations.

Effective Date: 07-06-2001; 04-07-2005

http://codes.ohio.gov/ore/2323.51 5/16/2007
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1347.10 Wrongful disclosure.

(A) A person who is harmed by the use of personal information that relates to him and that is
maintained in a personal information system may recover damages in civil action from any person who
directly and proximately caused the harm by doing any of the following:

(1) Intentionally maintaining personal information that he knows, or has reason to know, is inaccurate,
irrelevant, no longer timely, or incomplete and may result in such harm;

(2) Intentionally using or disclosing the personal information in a manner prohibited by law;

(3) Intentionally supplying personal information for storage in, or using or disclosing personal
information maintained in, a personal information system, that he knows, or has reason to know, is
false;

(4) Intentionally denying to the person the right to inspect and dispute the personal information at a
time when inspection or correction might have prevented the harim. '

An action under this division shall be brought within two years after the cause of action accrued or
within six months after the wrongdoing is discovered, whichever is later; provided that no action shall
be brought later than six years after the cause of action accrued. The cause of action accrues at the
time that the wrongdoing occurs.

(B) Any persch who, or any state or local agency that, violates or proposes to violate any provision of
this chapter may be enjoined by any court of competent jurisdiction. The court may issue an order or
enter a judgment that is necessary to ensure compliance with the applicable provisions of this chapter
or to prevent the use of any practice that violates this chapter. An action for an injunction may be
prosecuted by the person who is the subject of the violation, by the attorney general, or by any
prosecuting attorney.

Effective Date: 01-23-1981
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2923.03 Complicity.

{A) No person, acting with the kind of culpability required for the commission of an offense, shall do
any of the following:

{1) Solicit or procure another to commit the offense;

(2) Aid or abet another in committing the offense;

(3) Conspire with another to commit the offense in violation of section 2923.01 of the Revised Code;
(4) Cause an innocent or irresponsibie person to commit the offense,

EJ
(B} It is no defense to a charge under this section that no person with whom the accused was in
complicity has been convicted as a principal offender.

() Mo person shall be convicted of complicity under this section unless an offense is actually
committed, but a person may be convicted of complicity in an attempt to commit an offense in
violation of section 2923.02 of the Revised Code.

(D) If an alleged accomplice of the defendant testifies against the defendant in a case in which the
defendant is charged with complicity in the commission of or an attempt to commit an offense, an
attempt to commit an offense, or an offense, the court, when it charges the jury, shall state
substantially the following:

“The testimony of an accomplice does not become inadmissible because of his complicity, moral
turpitude, or self-interest, but the admitted or claimed complicity of a witness may affect his credibility
and make his testimony subject to grave suspicion, and require that it be weighed with great caution.

It Is for you, as jurors, in the Hght of all the facts presented to you from the witness stand, to evaluate
such testimony and to determine its quality and worth or its lack of quality and worth.”

(E) It is an affirmative defense to a charge under this section that, prior to the commission of or
attempt to commit the offense, the actor terminated his complicity, under circumstances manifesting a
complete and voluntary renunciation of his criminal purpose.

(F) Whoever violates this sectlon is guilty of complicity in the commission of an offense, and shall be
prosecuted and punished as if he were a principal offender. A charge of complicity may be stated in

terms of this section, or in terms of the principal offense.

Effective Date: 09-17-1986

http://codes.ohio.gov/ore/2923.03 571672007
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2923.02 Attempt to commit an offense.

{A) No person, purposely or knowingly, and when purpose or knowledge is sufficient culpability for the
commission of an offense, shall engage in conduct that, if successful, would constitute or result in the
offense.

(B) It is no defense to a charge under this section that, in retrospect, commission of the offense that
was the object of the attempt was either factually or legally impossible under the attendant
circumstances, if that offense could have been committed had the attendant circumstances been as
the actor belleved them to be.

(C) No person who is convicted of committing a specific offense, of complicity in the commission of an
offense, or of conspiracy to commit an offense shall be convicted of an attempt to commit the same
offense in violation of this section.

(D) 1t is an affirmative defense to a charge under this section that the actor abandoned the actor’s
effort to commit the offense or otherwise prevented its commission, under clrcumstances manifesting
a complete and voluntary renunciation of the actor’s criminal purpose.

(E)(1) Whoever violates this section is guilty of an attempt to commit an offense, An attempt to
commit aggravated murder, murder, or an offense for which the maximum penalty is imprisonment for
life is a felony of the first degree. An attempt to commit a drug abuse offense for which the penalty is
determined by the amount or number of unit doses of the controlled substance involved in the drug
abuse offense is an offense of the same degree as the drug abuse offense attempted would be if that
drug abuse offense had been committed and had involved an amount or number of unit doses of the
controlled substance that is within the next lower range of controlled substance amounts than was
involved in the attempt. An attempt to commit any other offense is an offense of the next lesser
degree than the offense attempted. In the case of an attempt to commit an offense other than a
violation of Chapter 3734. of the Revised Code that is not specifically classified, an attempt is a
misdemeanor of the first degree if the offense attempted is a felony, and a misdemeanor of the fourth
degree if the offense attempted is a misdemeanor. In the case of an attempt to commit a violation of
any provision of Chapter 3734. of the Revised Code, other than section 3734.18 of the Revised Code,
that relates to hazardous wastes, an attempt is a felony punishable by a fine of not more than twenty-
flve thousand dollars or imprisonment for not more than eighteen months, or both, An attempt to
commit 3 minor misdermeanor, or to engage in conspiracy, is not an offense under this section.

(2) In addition to any other sanctions imposed pursuant to division (E)(1) of this section for an
attempt to commit aggravated murder or murder in violation of division (A) of this section, if the
offender used a motor vehicle as the means to attempt to commit the offense, the court shall impose
upon the offender a class two suspension of the offender’s driver's license, commercial driver's license,
temporary instruction permit, probationary license, or nonresident operating privilege as specified in
division (A)(2) of section 4510.02 of the Revised Code.

(3) If a person is convicted of or pleads guilty to attempted rape and also is convicted of or pleads
guilty to a specification of the type described in section 2941.1418, 2941.1419, or 2941.1420 of the
Revised Code, the offender shall be sentenced to a prison term or term of life imprisonment pursuant

to section 2971.03 of the Revised Code. = %
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(F) As used in this section:
(1) "Drug abuse offense” has the same meaning as in section 2925.01 of the Revised Code,
(2) “Motor vehicle” has the same meaning as in section 4501.01 of the Revised Code,

Effective Date: 03-23-2000; 01-02-2007; 04-04-2007

54
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2705.02 Acts in contempt of court.

A person guilty of any of the following acts may be punished as for a contempt:

(A) Disobedience of, or resistance to, a lawful writ, process, order, rule, judgment, or command of a
court or officer;

(B} Misbehavior of an officer of the court in the performance of official duties, or in official
transactions;

(C) A fallure to obey a subpoena duly served, or a refusal to be sworn or to answer as a witness, when
lawfully required;

(D) The rescue, or attempted rescue, of a person or of property in the custody of an officer by virtue of
an order or process of court held by the officer;

(Y A failure upon the part of a person recognized to appear as a witness in a court to appear in
compliance with the terms of the person’s recognizance;

(F) A failure to comply with an order issued pursuant to section 3109.19 or 3111.81 of the Revised
Code;

(G) A failure to obey a subpoena issued by the department of job and family services or a child support
enforcement agency pursuant to section 5101.37 of the Revised Code;

(H) A willful failure to submit to genetic testing, or a willful failure to submit a child to genetic testing,
as required by an order for genetic testing issued under section 3111.41 of the Revised Code.

Effective Date: 03-22-2001

hutp://codes.ohio.gov/ore/2705.02 5/16/2007
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